
June 22, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 

MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members:  

Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 

 
THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA IS HOLDING ALL MEETINGS VIRTUALLY TO HELP PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY 
FROM THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. YOU CAN CALL-IN OR WATCH THE MEETING IN SEVERAL 
WAYS:  
 
1. Livestream at the City of Lake Geneva Vimeo Channel found here www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva 
 
2. Television:  Watch live broadcast of the meeting on Spectrum Cable Channel 25 
 
3. Listen to audio via phone: (602) 333-2017 (Long distance rates may apply) (888) 204-5987 (Toll Free)  

Access Code: 9746153 
 
4. You can provide public comment on agenda items by emailing your comments to the Deputy Clerk at 

deputyclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or you may deliver your written comments to the City of Lake Geneva City Hall, 626 
Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147. All written comments must be provided to the Deputy Clerk by 5:00 P.M. on the 
date of the meeting.  All written comments will be read aloud during the agenda item when public comments are allowed 
during the meeting.  

 
CITY HALL WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE MEETING.  YOU CAN OBSERVE THE MEETING 
VIA THE ABOVE LISTED COMMUNICATIONS. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Klein call the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Straube 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R40 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use 

Permit (CUP) filed by Brian Nelson 21605 N. Tiffany Ct. Kildeer IL 60047 for a request to install a 100 
foot pier with 3 boat slips for the property located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 
1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZLM00039 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

 

http://www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva
mailto:deputyclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


June 22, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

8. Approve the Regular Council Minutes of June 8, 2020 as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on June 16, 2020. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is 
not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. Renewal application of a Massage Establishment License for Healing Muscle Therapies 
b. Renewal application of a Massage Establishment License for Lake Geneva Massage Therapy 
c. Renewal application of a Taxi Can Company License for Senior Cab 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. First Reading of Ordinance 20-05 an ordinance amending Chapter 46: Nuisances, Article 1: General regulations, 

Section 46-4 Loud and unnecessary noise (b) and (c) to clarify types of noise and hours of quiet time and creating 
section 46-4 (c)(3) to define acceptable types and hours of construction noise  

 
12. First Reading of Ordinance 20-06 an ordinance amending Chapter 14: Building and Building regulations, Article 

II: Building code, Division 1:  Generally, Section 14-31 (a) Administrative code and adding 14-31(c) Amendments 
and deleting section 14-32 Wisconsin Uniform Building Code and renaming section 14-33 scope of Article to 
Section 14-32 Scope of Article 

 
13. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R51 a resolution authorizing the creation of the Ad Hoc Committee on 

Riviera Restorations and appointing members 
 

14. Discussion/Action regarding an Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage and Class “C” Wine License 
Application filed by RL KL Company LLC d/b/a SuWings Chinese Restaurant, 743 North Street, Ransi Lei, Agent 

 
15. Discussion/Action regarding a Renewal “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 

License Application filed by Samson Enterprises LLC, Northsider’s, 642 W Main St, Michelle Norgard, Agent- 
Chief Rasmussen not approve on the renewal application  

 
16. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R43 a resolution to ratify the Emergency Proclamation approved by the 

Chief Executive Officer pertaining to the COVID-19 Pandemic and Emergency Proclamation (June 8, 2020 Council 
Meeting: Motion by Halverson to approve with amendments previously approved and that this be considered at the next Council meeting, 
second by Howell. Motion carried 8-0, on a roll call vote.) 
 

17. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of June 16, 2020- Ald. Howell 
 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R44 and Resolution 20-R45 resolutions authorizing and 

directing the proper City official(s) to issue the Liquor License renewals for the period of July 1, 2020 to June 
30, 2021 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding a proposal from Asphalt Contractors INC to perform a 6’ depth road patch on 
Main Street between Maxwell St and Warren Street, in an amount not to exceed $11,938.00 to be paid from 
the 2020 Street Improvement Project Fund  

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding final payment to Total Parking Solutions, INC for the purchase of the new 

parking kiosks, in an amount not to exceed $165,175.00 
 
d. Discussion/Acton regarding Resolution 20-R50 updating the City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule as it relates 

to Parking Fees and Beach Pass Fees 
 
e. Discussion/Action regarding acceptance of a donation of $400 from American Transmission Co for the City 

of Lake Geneva Tree Replacement Program  
 
f. Discussion/Action authorizing the expenditure of $3,000 to obtain a quote for the ETF Health Insurance 

 



June 22, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

g. Discussion/Acceptance of June 16, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval 
Reports 
 

18. Recommendation of the Plan Commission of June 15, 2020- Ald. Dunn 
 

a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R46 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) filed by John Sherman Lindsey W3741 Fir Ct., Lake Geneva for a request to allow Outdoor 
Display land use located at 529 W. Main St. in the General Business (GB) zoning district. Tax Key No. 
ZOP00301 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R47 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) filed by Pete & Holly Krug 417 S. Columbia St., Naperville IL 60540 for a request to utilize 
the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 870 
Maytag Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZCE00011 
 

c. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R48 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) filed by Leigh Ann Myers 420 S. Lake Shore Dr. Lake Geneva for a request to Outdoor 
Commercial Entertainment for the property located at 870 W. Main St. in the Central Business (CB) zoning 
district. Tax Key No. ZOP00337 

 
d. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R49 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use 

Permit (CUP) filed by Brian Nelson 21605 N Tiffany Ct., Kildeer IL 60047 for a request to utilize the Single-
family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 1640 Lake Shore 
Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZLM00039 
 

19. Mayoral Appointments 
 

a. Confirming the appointment of Dimitri Anagnos to the Downtown Business Improvement District Board with 
a term to expire Jan 1, 2022 
 

b. Confirming the following appointments to the Tourism Commission on all terms expiring May 1, 2021: 
- Alderperson Rich Hedlund 
-Alderperson Mary Jo Fesenmaier 
- Zakia Pirzada, Hotelier 
- Brian Waspi, BID Member 
- Dana Trilla, Business Owner 
-Linda Moritz, Citizen 

 
20. Adjournment 

 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 

Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Brian Nelson 21605 N. 
Tiffany Ct. Kildeer IL 60047 for a request to install a 100 foot pier with 3 boat slips for the property 
located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. 
ZLM00039. 
  
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved May 18, 2020; Council denied on May 26, 2020; Motion 
to reconsider on June 8, 2020 by Alderperson Flower, second by Dunn 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R40 Date: June 22, 2020 
 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Brian Nelson 21605 N. Tiffany Ct. 
Kildeer IL 60047 for a request to install a 100 foot pier with 3 boat slips for the property located at 1640 
Lake Shore Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZLM00039. 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on May 7, 2020. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Brian Nelson 21605 N. Tiffany Ct. Kildeer IL 60047 for a 
request to install a 100 foot pier with 3 boat slips for the property located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr. located in 
the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district.,  

Tax Key No. ZLM00039 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations; contingent upon receipt of letter of 
approval from the WI DNR and Army Corp of Engineers. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 22nd day of June, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 



 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: May 18, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for the 

candidate to install a 100 foot pier and 3 boat slip in the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, for 

the residence located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr.  

The application has been submitted to the DNR for approval, albeit we do not know if it has been 

approved as of this staff report.  

The riparian setbacks meets the “12.5 feet required setback”, the applicants identify 13 feet as proposed.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

Applicant: 

Brian Nelson 

21605 N. Tiffany Ct.  

Killdeer, IL 60047 

Request: 1640 Lake Shore Dr. 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Pier Installation Tax Key No. ZLM00039 

 

Agenda Item: 7 



2 
 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 

use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 



3 
 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional 

Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 

 

 

 





















tĂƚĞƌǁĂǇ�/ŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�WĞƌŵŝƚ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶͲ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ

WZK:��d͗

&ŽƌŵĂƚ��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ ͗�/Ĩ�ǇŽƵ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶ�ŚĂƌĚ�ĐŽƉǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ůĂƌŐĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϭϭǆϭϳ͕�t�EZ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�
ŵĂǇ�ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǇŽƵ�ƐƵďŵŝƚ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ�ĨŽƌŵĂƚ͕�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�ĂƐ�ĂŶ�ĞŵĂŝů�ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ͕�Žƌ�ŽŶ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�
ŵĞĚŝĂ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�Ă���

7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKLV�FKHFNOLVW�LV�QHFHVVDU\�IRU�D�FRPSOHWH�DSSOLFDWLRQ��$�FRPSOHWH�VXEPLWWDO�ZLWK�
GHWDLOHG�GUDZLQJV�ZLOO�KHOS�XV�PDNH�D�GHFLVLRQ�DERXW�\RXU�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ���$Q\�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWXWRU\�UHYLHZ�
WLPHV�GR�QRW�EHJLQ�XQWLO�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LV�UHFHLYHG�E\�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�DQG�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�WR�EH�FRPSOHWH�

3OHDVH�UHFRJQL]H�WKDW�\RX�DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�REWDLQLQJ�DOO�QHFHVVDU\�ORFDO��H�J��FLW\��WRZQ��YLOODJH�RU�
FRXQW\��DQG�8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHU�SHUPLWV�RU�DSSURYDOV�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�DQ\�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWH�
SHUPLWV�SULRU�WR�FRPPHQFLQJ�DQ\�ZRUN�DW�WKH�SURMHFW�VLWH�

7R�KHOS�XV�PDNH�D�GHFLVLRQ�LQ�WKH�VKRUWHVW�DPRXQW�RI�WLPH�SRVVLEOH��WKH�IROORZLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�PXVW�EH�
VXEPLWWHG�

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ�ĂŶĚ��ŽƌƉƐ�ŽĨ��ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌŝŶŐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͗

$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV���KWWSV���PYS�XVDFH�DISLPV�PLO�3RUWDOV����GRFV�UHJXODWRU\�30���&RXQW\�
��$VVLJQPHQWV���:,���-DQXDU\��������SGI�

&RXQW\�=RQLQJ��KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�VKRUHODQG]RQLQJ�FRQWDFWV�FRXQW\�KWPO

EĞůƐŽŶ͕��ƌŝĂŶ

�Ăŵ�Ͳ��ďĂŶĚŽŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŵŽǀĂů

DŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ��

WŝĞƌƐ͕�ĚŽĐŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŚĂƌǀĞƐ
ϭ͘ ZĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ͗� /ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶƐ
Ϯ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ŽĨ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĚĞĞĚ�Žƌ�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƉƌŽŽĨ�ŽĨ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ͘�
ϯ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ŐŽŽĚ�ƉŚŽƚŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐůĞĂƌůǇ�ƐŚŽǁƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĂƌĞĂ͘�
ϰ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ŶĂƌƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ǇŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů͘�
ϱ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ƐŝƚĞ�ŵĂƉ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌŵĂƚ͗� �ůĂŶŬ�^ŝƚĞ�DĂƉ͘�
ϲ͘ �ŽŵƉůĞƚĞ��Ăůů�ĚŝƐƉůĂǇĞĚ�ĨŽƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĞĞ�ƐŚĞĞƚƐ͘�
ϳ͘ WĂǇ�ĨĞĞ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�
ϴ͘ ^ŝŐŶ�ĂŶĚ�^Ƶďŵŝƚ�ĨŽƌŵ͘�



6WDWH�RI�:LVFRQVLQ
'HSDUWPHQW�RI�1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV
GQU�ZL�JRY

:DWHU�5HVRXUFHV�$SSOLFDWLRQ�IRU�3URMHFW�3HUPLWV
&Žƌŵ�ϯϱϬϬͲϬϱϯ�;Z�ϴͬϭϲͿ����������������������������� ��WĂŐĞ�ϭ�

ŽĨ�Ϯ

1RWLFH��3XUVXDQW�WR�FKV�����DQG�����:LV��6WDWV���FK�������:LV��6WDWV��DQG�V����������:LV��6WDWV���WKLV�IRUP�LV�XVHG�WR�DSSO\�IRU�FRYHUDJH
XQGHU�WKH�VWDWH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�VLWH�VWRUP�ZDWHU�UXQRII�JHQHUDO�SHUPLW��DQG�WR�DSSO\�IRU�D�VWDWH�RU�IHGHUDO�SHUPLW�RU�FHUWLILFDWLRQ�IRU�ZDWHUZD\�
DQG�ZHWODQG�SURMHFWV�RU�GDP�SURMHFWV��7KLV�IRUP�DQG�DQ\�UHTXLUHG�DWWDFKPHQWV�FRQVWLWXWH�WKH�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ��)DLOXUH�WR�FRPSOHWH�DQG�
VXEPLW�WKLV�DSSOLFDWLRQ�IRUP�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�D�ILQH�DQG�RU�LPSULVRQPHQW�RU�IRUIHLWXUH�XQGHU�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�DSSOLFDEOH�ODZV�LQFOXGLQJ�V��
��������:LV��6WDWV��3HUVRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FROOHFWHG�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�SXUSRVHV�DQG�PD\�EH�SURYLGHG�WR��UHTXHVWHUV�WR�WKH�
H[WHQW�UHTXLUHG�E\�:LVFRQVLQ
V�3XEOLF�5HFRUGV�/DZV��VV���������������:LV��6WDWV����7KLV�IRUP�LV�UHTXLUHG�IRU�8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�
(QJLQHHUV��$&2(��UHJXODWRU\�SXUSRVHV�SXUVXDQW�WR����&)�����
ZĞĂĚ�Ăůů�ŝŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŶŐ

�6HFWLRQ����/DQGRZQHU�,QIRUPDWLRQ�

�6HFWLRQ����3ULPDU\�3URMHFW�&RQWDFW H� 6HOHFW�LI�VDPH�DV�ODQGRZQHU

2UJDQL]DWLRQ��(QWLW\�RU�1DPH

%ULDQ�1HOVRQ
$XWKRUL]HG�5HSUHVHQWDWLYH�� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

�1HOVRQ %ULDQ

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV�

������1��7LIIDQ\�&W��

�&LW\��������

.LOGHHU
6WDWH���
,/

=LS�&RGH

�����

�(PDLO���������

EQHOVRQ#ODSPDVWHU�ZROWHUV�FRP

�3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH�

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU�

�6HFWLRQ����$SSOLFDQW�,QIRUPDWLRQ���� 6HOHFW�LI�VDPH�DV�ODQGRZQHU�ᄖ

2UJDQL]DWLRQ��(QWLW\�RU�1DPH

%ULDQ�1HOVRQ
&RQWDFW�3HUVRQ��� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

͕1HOVRQ %ULDQ

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV��������

������1��7LIIDQ\�&W��

&LW\�����

.LOGHHU
�6WDWH
,/

=LS�&RGH��

�����

�(PDLO���

EQHOVRQ#ODSPDVWHU�ZROWHUV�FRP

3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH�

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU�

6HFWLRQ����3URMHFW�RU�6LWH�/RFDWLRQ��

�&RQVXOWDQW�RU�3ODQ�3UHSDUHU� �&RQWUDFWRU�� $JHQW��� �2WKHU���� �VSHFLI\�

�1DPH��2UJDQL]DWLRQ�RU�(QWLW\�

5HHG
V�&RQVWUXFWLRQ��//&
�&RQWDFW�3HUVRQ��� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

͕5HHG :ĞĨĨ

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV

:�����6��/DNH�6KRUH�'ULYH
&LW\�

/DNH�*HQHYD
�6WDWH��
:,

�=LS�&RGH

�����
�(PDLO��

PLFKHOH#UHHGVFRQVWUXFWLRQOOF�FRP
3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH��

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU

������������

��tĂƚĞƌǁĂǇƐ͗�WƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĂŵĞ;ƐͿ�ŽĨ�ĐůŽƐĞƐƚ�ǁĂƚĞƌ�ďŽĚŝĞƐ

�3URMHFW�1DPH

1HOVRQ��%ULDQ
�&RXQW\
:DOZRUWK

&LW\� 7RZQVKLS 9LOODJH

RI� /$.(�*(1(9$�&

�/RFDWLRQ�$GGUHVV���'HVFULSWLRQ

�����/DNH�6KRUH�'ULYH��/DNH�*HQHYD��:,������

3XEOLF�/DQG�6XUYH\�6\VWHP��3/66� ± 3URYLGH�WKH�VHFWLRQ��UDQJH��WRZQVKLS�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�ODWLWXGH�DQG�ORQJLWXGH�LQ�GHFLPDO�GHJUHHV��LI�DYDLODEOH�

,I�WKLV�VLWH�LV�QRW�ZKROO\�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKH�TXDUWHU�TXDUWHU�VHFWLRQ��PRUH�GHVFULSWLRQ�

ó

RI

ó

RI�6HFWLRQ� 7RZQVKLS

1

5DQJH (

: /DWLWXGH /RQJLWXGH

/RWV������%ON�����/DNH�*HQHYD�0DQRU��7UDFW�����

'ĞŶĞǀĂ�>ĂŬĞ�



:DWHU�5HVRXUFHV�$SSOLFDWLRQ�IRU�3URMHFW�3HUPLWV
)RUP�����������5�����������������������������������������������������������������3DJH���RI��

��6HFWLRQ����:HWODQGV

�,I�D�ZHWODQG�LV�SUHVHQW�DW�D�SURMHFW�VLWH�DQG�SHUPLW�DSSURYDOV�DUH�VRXJKW�WKURXJK�WKH�ZDWHUZD\�DQG�ZHWODQG�SURJUDP��VWRUP�ZDWHU�
SURJUDP��RU�FRQFHQWUDWHG�DQLPDO�IHHGLQJ�RSHUDWLRQV��&$)2��SURJUDP��WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�UHTXLUHV�WKDW�D�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�WKDW
DFFXUDWHO\�VKRZV�WKH�ORFDWLRQ�RI�D�ZHWODQG�LV�VXEPLWWHG�ZLWK�DQ�DSSOLFDWLRQ��$�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�QHHGV�WR�EH�YHULILHG�FRQFXUUHG�ZLWK
EHIRUH�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�FDQ�EH�VXEPLWWHG�RU�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�D�FRPSOHWH�DSSOLFDWLRQ��6HH�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW��:HWODQG�VFUHHQLQJ�DQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�
SURFHGXUHV��DW�KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�ZDWHUZD\V�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�ZHWODQGV�KWPO�IRU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�

,V�D�ZHWODQG�SUHVHQW�LQ�WKH�SURMHFW�DUHD" <HV 1R

,I�\HV��VHOHFW�DOO�VRXUFHV�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�XVHG�DQG�DWWDFK�VXSSRUWLQJ�UHSRUW�RU�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ

D� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�DQG�D�:HWODQG�&RQILUPDWLRQ�6HUYLFH FRQFXUUHQFH�OHWWHU��ZHWODQG�ERXQGDU\�
YHULILFDWLRQ�VHUYLFH�RIIHUHG�IRU�D�IHH�IURP�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�

E� $Q�DVVXUHG�GHOLQHDWRU
V ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�UHSRUW

F� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�DQG�DQ�$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV�FRQFXUUHQFH�OHWWHU

G� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�FRUUHVSRQGHQFH�ZLWK�D��:'15�2IILFH�RI�(QHUJ\�:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW�RU��:'15�
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�/LDLVRQ���UHJDUGLQJ�\RXU�ZHWODQG�UHYLHZ��FRQFXUUHQFH�

,I�QR ��SOHDVH�VHOHFW�RQH�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LWHPV�VKRZLQJ�WKDW�D�ZHWODQG�LV�QRW�SUHVHQW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SURMHFW�ERXQGDULHV�

D� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�DQG�D�OHWWHU�IURP�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW
V�:HWODQG�,GHQWLILFDWLRQ�3URJUDP�VWDWLQJ�
ZHWODQGV�DUH�QRW�SUHVHQW�RU�WKH�DFWLYLW\�SURSRVHG�LQ�WKH�ZHWODQG�LV�H[HPSW�XQGHU�15����������

E� $�OHWWHU�IURP�DQ�DVVXUHG�GHOLQHDWRU�VWDWLQJ�ZHWODQGV�DUH�QRW�SUHVHQW

F� 'RFXPHQWDWLRQ�VKRZLQJ�WKDW�HDFK�RI�WKHVH�UHVRXUFHV�ZHUH�UHYLHZHG�IRU�ZHWODQG�DEVHQFH�RQ�WKH�6XUIDFH�:DWHU�
'DWD�9LHZHU�
L��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��:LVFRQVLQ�:HWODQG�,QYHQWRU\

LL��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��:LVFRQVLQ�,QGLFDWRU�OD\HU

LLL��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��'LJLWDO�7RSRJUDSKLF�PDS�OD\HU�RU�DHULDO�SKRWR�LQGLFDWLQJ�LI�ZDWHUZD\V��GUDLQDJH�
ZD\V��GLWFKHV��GHSUHVVLRQV��RU�VWDQGLQJ�ZDWHU�DUH�ZLWKLQ�SURMHFW�ERXQGDU\

G� 6KRZ�WKDW�WKH�SURMHFW�OLPLWV�DUH�HQWLUHO\�LQ�H[LVWLQJ�SDYHG��JUDYHOHG��RU�FRQFUHWH�DUHDV

H� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�FRUUHVSRQGHQFH�ZLWK�D��:'15�2IILFH�RI�(QHUJ\�:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW�RU��� :'5�
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�/LDLVRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�\RXU�ZHWODQG�UHYLHZ�FRQFXUUHQFH

� 3OHDVH�QRWH�WKDW�LI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�LV�LQFRUUHFW�RU�LQFRPSOHWH��WKH�RYHUDOO�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ�PD\�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�
LQFRPSOHWH�DQG�PD\�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�WKH�DSSOLFDQW��

��6HFWLRQ����(QGDQJHUHG�RU�7KUHDWHQHG�5HVRXUFHV
+DV�WKH�SUHVHQFH�RI�HQGDQJHUHG�RU�WKUHDWHQHG�UHVRXUFHV�EHHQ�HYDOXDWHG�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�SURWRFROV�GHYHORSHG�E\�WKH�'15�

%XUHDX�RI�1DWLRQDO�+HULWDJH�&RQVHUYDWLRQ��%1+&��� KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�(55HYLHZ <HV 1R

,I�<HV��VHOHFW�KRZ�WKH�HYDOXDWLRQ�ZDV�FRPSOHWHG�DQG�DWWDFK�VXSSRUWLQJ�UHSRUW�RU�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�

D� (QGDQJHUHG�5HVRXUFHV�3UHOLPLQDU\�$VVHVVPHQW�IURP�WKH�3XEOLF�3RUWDO

E� &HUWLILHG�(5�5HYLHZ�/HWWHU���VSHFLI\��(55� ��H[DPSOH�(55�������

F� %URDG�,QFLGHQWDO�7DNH�3HUPLW��$XWKRUL]DWLRQ��VSHFLI\��H�J��1R���/RZ�,PSDFW�$FWLYLWLHV��*UDVVODQG�	�6DYDQQD�

0DQDJHPHQW��HWF���

G� 2WKHU��

��6HFWLRQ����3URMHFW�,QIRUPDWLRQ��$WWDFK�DGGLWLRQDO�VKHHWV�DV�QHFHVVDU\�

$QWLFLSDWHG�3URMHFW�6WDUW�'DWH�

��������
3URMHFWHG�3URMHFW�(QG�'DWH�� ��������

3KRWRV��3URYLGH�SKRWRJUDSKV�RI�WKH��EHIRUH��FRQGLWLRQ� 'DWH�RI�3KRWRJUDSKV��

1DUUDWLYH�RI�WKH�3URMHFW�
3URYLGH�D�RQH�WR�WZR�SDUDJUDSK�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�SURMHFW��LQFOXGLQJ�ODQG�DQG�ZDWHU�DOWHUDWLRQV�DQG�
LQWHQGHG�XVH�V��RI�WKH�SURMHFW���,QFOXGH�WKLV�LQ�WKH�DWWDFKPHQW�VHFWLRQ������������������
�6HFWLRQ����&HUWLILFDWLRQ�DQG�3HUPLVVLRQV�





��Z&

WĂǇŵĞŶƚ���ŽŶĨŝƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ

�ĨƚĞƌͲƚŚĞͲĨĂĐƚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞƌŵŝƚƐ�Žƌ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂůƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�Žƌ�
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ͘��&ĞĞ�ŝƐ�ƚǁŝĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐƵĂů�ĨĞĞ͘

4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�IHHV�"��&OLFN�+HUH

<RXU�WRWDO�SD\PHQW�VKRXOG�EH�WKH�680�RI�$//�DSSOLFDWLRQ�IHHV�DQG�VXSSOHPHQWDO�IHHV�IRU�($&+�SHUPLWWHG�
DFWLYLW\�IRU�ZKLFK�\RX�DUH�DSSO\LQJ�

)RU�H[DPSOH��LI�\RX�DUH�DSSO\LQJ�IRU�LQGLYLGXDO�SHUPLWV�DQG��D��\RXU�SURMHFW�LQYROYHV�D�ZHWODQG�ILOO�WKDW�UHTXLUHV�D�
ZHWODQG�,QGLYLGXDO�SHUPLW��DQG�E��LQYROYHV�WKH�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�D�FXOYHUW�LQ�D�ZDWHUZD\�DORQJ�ZLWK�VRPH�GUHGJLQJ�
LQ�D�ZDWHUZD\��WKHQ�\RXU�IHH�ZRXOG�EH�FDOFXODWHG�DV�IROORZV��

:HWODQG�,3� ����DFWLYLW\�RU�������
:DWHUZD\�,3��&XOYHUW�� ������
:DWHUZD\�,3��'UHGJLQJ�� ����������DFWLYLWLHV�RU�������
$�VXSSOHPHQWDO�)HH�LV�DVVHVVHG�IRU�:DWHUZD\�3HUPLWV�����IRU�HDFK�ZDWHUZD\�DFWLYLW\�� ����
7RWDO�$SSOLFDWLRQ�)HHV�IRU�SURMHFW� ��������$//�RI�WKHVH�SHUPLW�IHHV�DGGHG�WRJHWKHU�

)HH�7\SH 1XPEHU�RI�$FWLYLWLHV 6XEWRWDO

:DWHUZD\�3HUPLW � �������

:HWODQG�3HUPLW � �����

%RDWKRXVH�&HUWLILFDWLRQ � �����

1HZ�'DP�&RQVWUXFWLRQ Ϭ �����

([SHGLWHG�'HFLVLRQ����RI�
FRXQWLHV�

� �����

:'15�SXEOLVKHV�DOO�UHTXLUHG�FODVV���SXEOLF�QRWLFHV� �����

7RWDO�3DLG ΨϲϬϯ͘ϬϬ

h^��ĂŶŬ�dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶ�EƵŵďĞƌ� t^ϮtdϭϬϬϰϯϯϮϭϵϳ

t�EZ�/ŶǀŽŝĐĞ��EƵŵďĞƌ tWͲϬϬϬϮϭϰϵϮ



�ůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ�^ŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

EKd�͗�&Žƌ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŵĂŝů�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƐĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ�ǇŽƵ�ƵƐĞĚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌŝŶŐ�ǇŽƵƌ�t�D^�/�͘�dŚŝƐ�ŵĂǇ�
ďĞ�Ă�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ�ĞŵĂŝů�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘�&Žƌ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ǇŽƵƌ�t�D^�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ĐůŝĐŬ ,�Z�͘

dĞƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ

&HUWLILFDWLRQ��,�KHUHE\�FHUWLI\�WKDW�,�DP�WKH�RZQHU�RU�DXWKRUL]HG�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�RI�WKH�RZQHU�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\�ZKLFK�LV�WKH�VXEMHFW�RI�WKLV�3HUPLW�
$SSOLFDWLRQ��,�FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�IRUP�DQG�DWWDFKPHQWV�LV�WUXH�DQG�DFFXUDWH��,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�IDLOXUH�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DQ\�
RU�DOO�RI�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKH�SHUPLW�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�SHUPLW�UHYRFDWLRQ�DQG�D�ILQH�DQG�RU�LPSULVRQPHQW�RU�IRUIHLWXUH�XQGHU�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�DSSOLFDEOH�
ODZV�
3HUPLVVLRQ� ,�KHUHE\�JLYH�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�SHUPLVVLRQ�WR�HQWHU�DQG�LQVSHFW�WKH�SURSHUW\�DW�UHDVRQDEOH�WLPHV��WR�HYDOXDWH�WKLV�QRWLFH�DQG�
DSSOLFDWLRQ��DQG�WR�GHWHUPLQH�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�DQ\�UHVXOWLQJ�SHUPLW�FRYHUDJH�

�ĨƚĞƌ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ǁŝůů�ƐĞŶĚ�ĂŶ�ĞŵĂŝů�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�ƉĂƌƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶǇ�ĂŐĞŶƚƐ͘��
dŚŝƐ�ĞŵĂŝů�ǁŝůů�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂů�ƌĞĂĚ�ŽŶůǇ�ǀĞƌƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘���ŝƚŚĞƌ�ƉĂƌƚǇ�ŵĂǇ�ĐĂŶĐĞů�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬĞ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ͘

�ƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�^ŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

/�ĂĐĐĞƉƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŽǀĞ
�������ƚĞƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘

ᄖ ^ŝŐŶĞĚ�ďǇ�͗�ŝ͗Ϭη͘ĨͮǁĂŵƐŵĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉͮǌϰϴǀƉƉǇϭ�ŽŶ�ϮϬϮϬͲϬϮͲϬϲdϭϯ͗Ϯϵ͗ϰϮ





Description of the pier work to be done for Brian Nelson Pier  
 
Would like to build a new pier with 3 slips with canopy.  The main pier will be 8’ 
wide x 100’ long. There will be three slips, two will be 12’ x 33’’ and one will be 
14’ x 33’.  We will have a 4’ x 50’5  ½” catwalk with three 4’ x 33’ catwalks that 
will create the three slips. There will be 11 new cribs added to the lakebed. All 
wood will be Doug fir, 6 x 6 posts and Jacks, 4 x 6 stringers, 2 x 8 decking.  We 
will use fieldstone to fill in the cribs and hold them down.  
 
The project is to give access for installation of pier for use of private property and 
that they may access their boat.   
 
The project will be completed from the lake using barges and guys in waders.  All 
jacks, stringers and cribs are built at the shop and brought in from the launch 
ramps. 
 
The construction schedule is dependent upon the weather.  We would like to 
start installing the new pier sometime after Memorial Day and it usually takes 
about a week to complete once we get started.  
 
We will not be using erosion control as we will not be disturbing the lakefront. 
 
We will use field stone to fill in the cribs to hold them down in the lake. 
 
We will not be impacting the waterways. 
 
The main pier will be 8’ wide x 100’ long. There will be three slips, two will be 12’ 
x 33’’ and one will be 14’ x 33’.  We will have a 4’ x 50’ 5 ½” catwalk with three 4’ 
x 33’ catwalks that will create the three slips. 



 

 

February 7, 2020 IP-SE-2020-65-00411 
 
 
Brian Nelson 
21605 N. Tiffany Ct. 
Kildeer, IL 60047 
 
 
Dear Brian Nelson: 
 
This acknowledges receipt of your application to place a pier/wharf on the bed of Geneva Lake, 
City of Lake Geneva in Walworth County. 
 
Our field staff are currently evaluating your proposal.  Depending on the amount of information you 
provided and the complexity of your project, you may be asked to provide additional information so 
that a complete evaluation can be made.  We will notify you of the final disposition of your 
application as soon as we complete our review. 
 
If you have not already done so, please contact the Walworth County and local municipal zoning 
offices to determine if a local permit is also required for your project.  I have forwarded a copy of 
your application to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.  They will advise you directly as to whether 
their regulations apply to your project. 
 
If you would like to know more about this project or would like to see the application and plans, 
please visit the Department’s permit tracking website at 
https://permits.dnr.wi.gov/water/SitePages/Permit%20Search.aspx and search for WP-IP-SE-
2020-65-X02-06T13-29-43. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact your local Water Management Specialist, Theresa 
Szabelski at (414) 263-8670 or email Theresa.Szabelski@wisconsin.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Sarah Rhodes 
Waterway and Wetland Permit Intake Specialist 
 
cc: Theresa Szabelski, Water Management Specialist 
 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
 Jeff Reed, Reed's Construction LLC 
 

 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
101 S. Webster Street 
P.O. Box 7921 
Madison, WI  53707-7921 

 

wisconsin.gov Printed on 
Recycled 

Paper 

dnr.wi.gov 

 

Tony Evers, Governor 
Preston D. Cole, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

 

 

 

https://permits.dnr.wi.gov/water/SitePages/Permit%20Search.aspx
https://permits.dnr.wi.gov/water/SitePages/Permit%20Search.aspx
mailto:Theresa.Szabelski@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Theresa.Szabelski@wisconsin.gov








6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU�0DS

',6&/$,0(5��7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�VKRZQ�RQ�WKHVH�PDSV�KDV�EHHQ�REWDLQHG�IURP�YDULRXV�
VRXUFHV��DQG�DUH�RI�YDU\LQJ�DJH��UHOLDELOLW\�DQG�UHVROXWLRQ��7KHVH�PDSV�DUH�QRW�LQWHQGHG�WR�EH�
XVHG�IRU�QDYLJDWLRQ��QRU�DUH�WKHVH�PDSV�DQ�DXWKRULWDWLYH�VRXUFH�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�OHJDO�ODQG�
RZQHUVKLS�RU�SXEOLF�DFFHVV��1R�ZDUUDQW\��H[SUHVVHG�RU�LPSOLHG��LV�PDGH�UHJDUGLQJ�DFFXUDF\��
DSSOLFDELOLW\�IRU�D�SDUWLFXODU�XVH��FRPSOHWHQHVV��RU�OHJDOLW\�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�GHSLFWHG�RQ�WKLV�
PDS��)RU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��VHH�WKH�'15�/HJDO�1RWLFHV�ZHE�SDJH��KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�OHJDO������

���

��1$'B����B+$51B:LVFRQVLQB70

0LOHV�������

1RWHV

/HJHQG

�

15&6�:HWVSRWV

0D[LPXP�([WHQW�:HWODQG�
,QGLFDWRUV

:HWODQG�5HVWRUDWLRQV

,QGH[�WR�
(1B,PDJHB%DVHPDSB/HDIB
2II



Nelson, Brian – Neighbors 

 

Matustik Family LP 

Attn:  Nancy Cooney 

706 Warwick Dr. 

Carol Stream, IL  60188-0000 

 

Paul Lederer Trust 

Joanne K Lederer Trust 

1632 N. Lake Shore Drive 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, ST. PAUL DISTRICT 

180 FIFTH STREET EAST, SUITE 700 
ST. PAUL, MN  55101-1678 

 

02/10/2020 
                       
 

                                                

  

 
 

 

             

Regulatory File No. MVP-2020-00244-MMG 
 

THIS IS NOT A PERMIT 
 
Jeff Reed 
Reed's Construction, LLC 
W3199 South Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
Dear Mr. Reed: 
 
 We have received your submittal described below. You may contact the Project 
Manager with questions regarding the evaluation process. The Project Manager may request 
additional information necessary to evaluate your submittal.  
 
 File Number: MVP-2020-00244-MMG 
 
 Applicant: Brian Nelson 
 
 Project Name: Nelson / Pier 
 

Project Location: Section 35 of Township 2 N North, Range 17 E, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin (Latitude: 42.5867207; Longitude: -88.4473087) 

 
 Received Date: 02/07/2020 
 
 Project Manager: Matthew Groshek 

(651) 290-5732 X 5732 
Matthew.M.Groshek@usace.army.mil 
 

 Additional information about the St. Paul District Regulatory Program, including the new 
Clean Water Rule, can be found on our web site at 
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/missions/regulatory. 
 
 Please note that initiating work in waters of the United States prior to receiving 
Department of the Army authorization could constitute a violation of Federal law. If you have any 
questions, please contact the Project Manager. 
 

Thank you. 
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
St. Paul District 
Regulatory Branch 

     
 
 
 
 



Description DNR Finance
DNR - Water Div Volume Permits 
http://dnr.wi.gov/epay/

Payment Amount $603.00

Payment Date 02/07/2020

Status SCHEDULED

Invoice Number WP-00021492

Reference Number WP-00021492

Account Nickname BMO checking

Bank Routing Number 071025661

Bank Name BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A. 

Bank Account Number *3088

Bank Account Type Checking

Bank Account Category Business

Confirmation Email michele@reedsconstructionllc.com

Your last visit was Thu 02/06/2020 12:54 PM CST 

You must click the "Continue" button below in order to return to the state agency's website.

Please keep a record of your Confirmation Number, or print this page for your records.

Confirmation Number WS2WT1004332197

Payment Details

Payment Method





0D\�������� ,3�6(��������������

%ULDQ�1HOVRQ
������1��7LIIDQ\�&W��
.LOGHHU��,/������

'HDU�0U��1HOVRQ�

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV KDV�FRPSOHWHG�LWV�UHYLHZ�RI \RXU�DSSOLFDWLRQ IRU D�
SHUPLW WR�SODFH�D�SLHU RQ�WKH�EHG�RI�*HQHYD�/DNH��LQ WKH�&LW\�RI�/DNH�*HQHYD� :DOZRUWK
&RXQW\���<RX�ZLOO�EH�SOHDVHG�WR�NQRZ�\RXU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LV�DSSURYHG��

,�DP�DWWDFKLQJ�D�FRS\�RI�\RXU�SHUPLW� ZKLFK�OLVWV�WKH�PDQ\�LPSRUWDQW�FRQGLWLRQV�WKDW PXVW�
EH�IROORZHG�WR�SURWHFW�ZDWHU�TXDOLW\�DQG�KDELWDW���$�FRS\�RI�WKH�SHUPLW�PXVW�EH�SRVWHG�IRU�
UHIHUHQFH�DW�WKH�SURMHFW�VLWH���3OHDVH�UHDG�\RXU�SHUPLW�FRQGLWLRQV�FDUHIXOO\�VR�WKDW�\RX�DUH�
IXOO\�DZDUH�RI�ZKDW�LV�H[SHFWHG�RI�\RX�

3OHDVH�QRWH�\RX�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�VXEPLW�SKRWRJUDSKV�RI�WKH�FRPSOHWHG�SURMHFW�ZLWKLQ���
GD\V�DIWHU�\RX
YH�ILQLVKHG�FRQVWUXFWLRQ���7KLV�KHOSV�ERWK�RI�XV�WR�GRFXPHQW�WKH�
FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�DQG�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�SHUPLW�FRQGLWLRQV�

<RXU�QH[W�VWHS�ZLOO�EH�WR�QRWLI\�PH�RI�WKH�GDWH�RQ�ZKLFK�\RX�SODQ�WR�VWDUW�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�DQG�
DJDLQ�DIWHU�\RXU�SURMHFW�LV�FRPSOHWH���

,I�\RX�KDYH�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV�DERXW�\RXU�SHUPLW��SOHDVH�FDOO�PH�DW����������������RU�HPDLO�
QLFROH�KD\V#ZLVFRQVLQ�JRY�

6LQFHUHO\�

1LFROH�+D\V
:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW

FF� 8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV
%UDG�:LOVRQ 5HFUHDWLRQ�:DUGHQ��:'15
-HII�5HHG��5HHG
V�&RQVWUXFWLRQ�//&

6WDWH�RI�:LVFRQVLQ
'(3$570(17�2)�1$785$/�5(6285&(6
����6XWOLII�$YHQXH
5KLQHODQGHU� :,������������

ZLVFRQVLQ�JRY 3ULQWHG�RQ
5HF\FOHG
3DSHU

GQU�ZL�JRY

7RQ\�(YHUV��*RYHUQRU
3UHVWRQ�'��&ROH��6HFUHWDU\

7HOHSKRQH�������������
7ROO�)UHH���������������

77<�$FFHVV�YLD�UHOD\�� ���



67$7(�2)�:,6&216,1 3LHU�3(50,7
'(3$570(17�2)�1$785$/�5(6285&(6 ,3�6(��������������

%ULDQ�1HOVRQ�LV�KHUHE\�JUDQWHG�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ��������P���:LVFRQVLQ�6WDWXWHV� D�SHUPLW WR�
SODFH�D�SLHU�RQ�WKH�EHG�RI *HQHYD�/DNH��LQ�WKH�&LW\�RI�/DNH�*HQHYD��:DOZRUWK &RXQW\��
DOVR�GHVFULEHG�DV�EHLQJ�LQ�WKH�1(����RI�WKH�6(����RI�6HFWLRQ�����7RZQVKLS����1RUWK�
5DQJH����(DVW��VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�FRQGLWLRQV�

3(50,7

�� <RX�PXVW�QRWLI\�1LFROH�+D\V�DW�SKRQH����������������RU�HPDLO�
QLFROH�KD\V#ZLVFRQVLQ�JRY�EHIRUH�VWDUWLQJ�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�DQG�DJDLQ�QRW�PRUH�WKDQ���
GD\V�DIWHU�WKH�SURMHFW�LV�FRPSOHWH�

�� <RX�PXVW�FRPSOHWH�WKH�SURMHFW�DV�GHVFULEHG�RQ�RU�EHIRUH ������������,I�\RX�
ZLOO�QRW�FRPSOHWH�WKH�SURMHFW�E\�WKLV�GDWH��\RX�PXVW�VXEPLW�D�ZULWWHQ�UHTXHVW�IRU�DQ�
H[WHQVLRQ�SULRU�WR�H[SLUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�LQLWLDO�WLPH�OLPLW�VSHFLILHG�LQ�WKH�SHUPLW���<RXU�
UHTXHVW�PXVW�LGHQWLI\�WKH�UHTXHVWHG�H[WHQVLRQ�GDWH� 7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�VKDOO
H[WHQG�WKH�WLPH�OLPLW�IRU�DQ�LQGLYLGXDO�SHUPLW�RU�FRQWUDFW�IRU�QR�ORQJHU�WKDQ�DQ�
DGGLWLRQDO���\HDUV�LI�\RX�UHTXHVW�WKH�H[WHQVLRQ�EHIRUH�WKH�LQLWLDO�WLPH�OLPLW�H[SLUHV�
<RX�PD\�QRW�EHJLQ�RU�FRQWLQXH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�DIWHU�WKH�RULJLQDO�SHUPLW�H[SLUDWLRQ�GDWH�
XQOHVV�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�H[WHQGV�WKH�SHUPLW�LQ�ZULWLQJ�RU�JUDQWV�D�QHZ�SHUPLW�

�� 7KLV�SHUPLW�GRHV�QRW�DXWKRUL]H�DQ\�SHUPDQHQW�ERDW�VKHOWHUV��$OO�FDQRSLHV�DQG�ERDW�
VKHOWHUV�PXVW�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH�VWDQGDUGV�LQ�15������:LVFRQVLQ�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�
&RGH�	���������F��D���:LVFRQVLQ�6WDWXWHV��

�� 7KLV�SHUPLW�GRHV�QRW�DXWKRUL]H�DQ\�ZRUN�RWKHU�WKDQ�ZKDW�\RX�VSHFLILFDOO\�GHVFULEH�
LQ�\RXU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�DQG�SODQV��DQG�DV�PRGLILHG�E\�WKH�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKLV�SHUPLW���,I�
\RX�ZLVK�WR�DOWHU�WKH�SURMHFW�RU�SHUPLW�FRQGLWLRQV��\RX�PXVW�ILUVW�REWDLQ�ZULWWHQ�
DSSURYDO�RI�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW��

�� %HIRUH�\RX�VWDUW \RXU�SURMHFW� \RX�PXVW ILUVW�REWDLQ�DQ\�SHUPLW�RU�DSSURYDO�WKDW�PD\�
EH�UHTXLUHG�IRU�\RXU�SURMHFW�E\�ORFDO�]RQLQJ�RUGLQDQFHV�DQG�E\�WKH�8�6��$UP\�
&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV��<RX�DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FRQWDFWLQJ�WKHVH�ORFDO�DQG�IHGHUDO�
DXWKRULWLHV�WR�GHWHUPLQH�LI�WKH\�UHTXLUH�SHUPLWV�RU�DSSURYDOV�IRU�\RXU�SURMHFW���7KHVH�
ORFDO�DQG�IHGHUDO�DXWKRULWLHV DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�GHWHUPLQLQJ�LI�\RXU�SURMHFW�
FRPSOLHV�ZLWK�WKHLU�UHTXLUHPHQWV����

�� 8SRQ�UHDVRQDEOH�QRWLFH��\RX�VKDOO�DOORZ�DFFHVV�WR�\RXU�SURMHFW�VLWH�GXULQJ�
UHDVRQDEOH�KRXUV�WR�DQ\�'HSDUWPHQW�HPSOR\HH ZKR�LV�LQYHVWLJDWLQJ�WKH�SURMHFW
V�
FRQVWUXFWLRQ��RSHUDWLRQ��PDLQWHQDQFH�RU�SHUPLW�FRPSOLDQFH�

�� 7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�PD\�PRGLI\�RU�UHYRNH�WKLV�SHUPLW�IRU�JRRG�FDXVH��LQFOXGLQJ�LI�WKH�
SURMHFW�LV�QRW�FRPSOHWHG�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�SHUPLW�RU�LI�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�
GHWHUPLQHV�WKH�DFWLYLW\�LV�GHWULPHQWDO�WR�WKH�SXEOLF�LQWHUHVW�



�� <RX�PXVW�SRVW�D�FRS\�RI�WKLV SHUPLW�DW�D�FRQVSLFXRXV�ORFDWLRQ�RQ�WKH�SURMHFW�VLWH��
YLVLEOH�IURP�WKH�ZDWHUZD\� IRU�DW�OHDVW�ILYH�GD\V�SULRU�WR�FRQVWUXFWLRQ��DQG�
UHPDLQLQJ�DW�OHDVW�ILYH�GD\V�DIWHU�FRQVWUXFWLRQ� <RX�PXVW�DOVR�KDYH�D�FRS\�RI�WKH�
SHUPLW�DQG�DSSURYHG�SODQ�DYDLODEOH�DW�WKH SURMHFW�VLWH�DW�DOO�WLPHV�XQWLO�WKH�SURMHFW�LV�
FRPSOHWH�

�� <RXU�DFFHSWDQFH�RI�WKLV�SHUPLW�DQG�HIIRUWV�WR�EHJLQ�ZRUN�RQ�WKLV�SURMHFW�VLJQLI\�
WKDW�\RX�KDYH�UHDG��XQGHUVWRRG�DQG�DJUHHG�WR�IROORZ�DOO�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKLV�SHUPLW�

���<RX�PXVW�VXEPLW�D�VHULHV�RI�SKRWRJUDSKV�WR�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW��ZLWKLQ�RQH�ZHHN�RI�
FRPSOHWLQJ�ZRUN�RQ�WKH�VLWH���7KH�SKRWRJUDSKV�PXVW�EH�WDNHQ�IURP�GLIIHUHQW�
YDQWDJH�SRLQWV�DQG�GHSLFW�DOO�ZRUN�DXWKRUL]HG�E\�WKLV�SHUPLW�

���<RX��\RXU�DJHQW��DQG�DQ\�LQYROYHG�FRQWUDFWRUV�RU�FRQVXOWDQWV�PD\�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�
D�SDUW\�WR�WKH�YLRODWLRQ�SXUVXDQW�WR�6HFWLRQ���������:LV��6WDWV���IRU�DQ\�YLRODWLRQV�
RI�&KDSWHU�����:LVFRQVLQ�6WDWXWHV��RU�WKLV�SHUPLW�

���&RQVWUXFWLRQ�VKDOO�EH�DFFRPSOLVKHG�LQ�VXFK�D�PDQQHU�DV�WR�PLQLPL]H�HURVLRQ�DQG�
VLOWDWLRQ�LQWR�VXUIDFH�ZDWHUV���(URVLRQ�FRQWURO�PHDVXUHV��VXFK�DV�VLOW�IHQFH�DQG�
VWUDZ�EDOHV� PXVW�PHHW�RU�H[FHHG�WKH�WHFKQLFDO�VWDQGDUGV�RI�FK��15����� :LV��
$GP��&RGH��7KH�WHFKQLFDO�VWDQGDUGV�DUH�IRXQG�DW��
KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�VWRUPZDWHU�VWDQGDUGV�FRQVWBVWDQGDUGV�KWPO �

���$OO�HTXLSPHQW�XVHG�IRU�WKH�SURMHFW�LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�WUDFNHG�YHKLFOHV��
EDUJHV��ERDWV��KRVHV��VKHHW�SLOH�DQG�SXPSV VKDOO�EH�GH�FRQWDPLQDWHG�IRU�
LQYDVLYH�DQG�H[RWLF�YLUXVHV�DQG�VSHFLHV�SULRU�WR�XVH�DQG�DIWHU�XVH��

7KH IROORZLQJ�VWHSV�PXVW EH�WDNHQ�HYHU\�WLPH \RX�PRYH�\RXU�HTXLSPHQW�WR�DYRLG�
WUDQVSRUWLQJ�LQYDVLYH�DQG�H[RWLF�YLUXVHV�DQG�VSHFLHV��7R�WKH�H[WHQW�SUDFWLFDEOH��
HTXLSPHQW�DQG�JHDU�XVHG�RQ�LQIHVWHG�ZDWHUV�VKDOO QRW�EH�XVHG�RQ�RWKHU�QRQ�LQIHVWHG�
ZDWHUV�

�� ,QVSHFW�DQG�UHPRYH�DTXDWLF�SODQWV��DQLPDOV��DQG�PXG�IURP�\RXU�HTXLSPHQW��
�� 'UDLQ�DOO�ZDWHU�IURP�\RXU�HTXLSPHQW�WKDW�FRPHV�LQ�FRQWDFW�ZLWK�LQIHVWHG�

ZDWHUV��LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�WUDFNHG�YHKLFOHV��EDUJHV��ERDWV��KRVHV��
VKHHW�SLOH�DQG�SXPSV�

�� 'LVSRVH RI�DTXDWLF�SODQWV��DQLPDOV�LQ�WKH�WUDVK��1HYHU�UHOHDVH�RU�WUDQVIHU�
DTXDWLF�SODQWV��DQLPDOV�RU�ZDWHU�IURP�RQH�ZDWHUERG\�WR�DQRWKHU��

�� :DVK�\RXU�HTXLSPHQW�ZLWK�KRW��!�����)��DQG�RU�KLJK�SUHVVXUH�ZDWHU��
� 25 �
$OORZ�\RXU�HTXLSPHQW�WR�GU\�WKRURXJKO\�IRU���GD\V�

���7KLV�SHUPLW�PXVW�QRW�LQWHUIHUH�ZLWK�WKH�ULJKWV�RI�RWKHU�ULSDULDQ�RZQHUV�

���7KH�PHWKRG�GHWHUPLQHG�IRU�WKH�SLHU�LQVWDOODWLRQ�LV�WKDW�RI�WKH�SHUPLW�KROGHU�DQG�
QRW�RI�WKH 'HSDUWPHQW�



������7KH�SLHU�PXVW�DOORZ�WKH�IUHH�PRYHPHQW�RI�ZDWHU�DQG�PXVW�QRW�HQWUDS�
YHJHWDWLRQ�

���7KH�SLHU�PXVW�QRW�HQFORVH�DQ\�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�QDYLJDEOH�ZDWHUZD\�

���(OHFWULFDO��IXHOLQJ��DQG�ZDVWH�KDQGOLQJ�IDFLOLWLHV�PXVW�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DSSOLFDEOH�
VDIHW\�DQG HQYLURQPHQWDO�SURWHFWLRQ�UHJXODWLRQV�

���7R�SODFH�D�PRRULQJ�EXR\�IXUWKHU�WKDQ�����IHHW�IURP�VKRUH�\RX�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�DSSO\�
IRU�D :DWHUZD\V�0DUNHU�SHUPLW��3OHDVH�FRQWDFW�'15�5HFUHDWLRQDO�:DUGHQ�%UDG�
:LOVRQ�DW������ ���������IRU�DGGLWLRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�WKLV�DSSURYDO�

),1',1*6�2)�)$&7

�� %ULDQ�1HOVRQ�KDV�ILOHG�DQ�DSSOLFDWLRQ IRU D�SHUPLW WR�SODFH�D�SLHU�ZKDUI�RQ�WKH�EHG�RI�
*HQHYD�/DNH��LQ�WKH�&LW\�RI�/DNH�*HQHYD��:DOZRUWK &RXQW\��DOVR�GHVFULEHG�DV�EHLQJ�
LQ�WKH�1(����RI�WKH�6(����RI�6HFWLRQ�����7RZQVKLS����1RUWK��5DQJH����(DVW�

�� 7KH�SURMHFW�FRQVLVWV�RI�UHFRQVWUXFWLQJ�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�SLHU��7KH�PDLQ�SLHU�ZLOO�EH��¶�ZLGH�[�
���¶�ORQJ��7KHUH�ZLOO�EH�D��¶�[���¶��ò´�FDWZDON�ZLWK�WKUHH��¶�[���¶�FDWZDONV�WKDW�ZLOO�
FUHDWH�WKH�WKUHH�VOLSV��7KHUH�ZLOO�EH�D���¶[��¶�SODWIRUP�ODWHUDOO\�DWWDFKHG�WR�WKH�PDLQ�
SLHU��7KHUH�ZLOO�EH����QHZ�SDUWLDOO\�ILOOHG�VXSSRUW�FULEV�DGGHG�WR�WKH�ODNHEHG�XQGHU�WKH�
SLHU�

�� 7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDV�FRPSOHWHG�DQ�LQYHVWLJDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�VLWH�DQG�KDV�HYDOXDWHG�
WKH�SURMHFW�DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�DQG�SODQV�

�� *HQHYD�/DNH�LV�D�QDYLJDEOH�ZDWHU��DQG�QR�EXONKHDG�H[LVWV�DW�WKH�SURMHFW�VLWH��

�� 7KH�SURSRVHG�SURMHFW��LI�FRQVWUXFWHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKLV�SHUPLW�ZLOO�QRW�DGYHUVHO\�
DIIHFW�ZDWHU�TXDOLW\��ZLOO�QRW�LQFUHDVH�ZDWHU�SROOXWLRQ�LQ�VXUIDFH�ZDWHUV�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�
FDXVH�HQYLURQPHQWDO�SROOXWLRQ�DV�GHILQHG�LQ�V����������P���:LV��6WDWV�

�� 7KH�SURSRVHG�SURMHFW ZLOO�QRW�LPSDFW�ZHWODQGV�LI�FRQVWUXFWHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKLV�
SHUPLW�

�� 7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�KDV�GHWHUPLQHG�WKDW�WKH�DJHQF\¶V�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�
SURSRVHG�SURMHFW�FRQVWLWXWHV�DQ�HTXLYDOHQW�DQDO\VLV�DFWLRQ�XQGHU�V��15������������
:LV��$GP��&RGH��7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDV�FRQVLGHUHG�WKH�LPSDFWV�RQ�WKH�KXPDQ�
HQYLURQPHQW��DOWHUQDWLYHV�WR�WKH�SURSRVHG�SURMHFWV�DQG�KDV�SURYLGHG�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�
SXEOLF�GLVFORVXUH�DQG�FRPPHQW��7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDV�FRPSOHWHG�DOO�SURFHGXUDO�
UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�V����������F���:LV� 6WDWV���DQG�15������:LV��$GP��&RGH�IRU�WKLV�
SURMHFW�



�� 7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�1DWXUDO 5HVRXUFHV�KDV�FRPSOHWHG�DOO�SURFHGXUDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�
WKH�SURMHFW�DV�SHUPLWWHG�ZLOO�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DOO�DSSOLFDEOH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�VHFWLRQV��
�������P���:LVFRQVLQ�6WDWXWHV�DQG�&KDSWHUV�15�������������� RI�WKH�:LVFRQVLQ�
$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�&RGH�

7KH�DSSOLFDQW�ZDV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�IXOILOOLQJ�WKH�SURFHGXUDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�SXEOLFDWLRQ�
RI�QRWLFHV�XQGHU�V������������F��P���6WDWV���DQG�ZDV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�SXEOLFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�
QRWLFH�RI�SHQGLQJ�DSSOLFDWLRQ�XQGHU�V�����������D���6WDWV��RU�WKH�QRWLFH�RI�SXEOLF�
LQIRUPDWLRQDO�KHDULQJ�XQGHU�V�����������F���6WDWV���RU�ERWK���6������������H���6WDWV���
SURYLGHV�WKDW�LI�QR�SXEOLF�KHDULQJ�LV�KHOG��WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�PXVW�LVVXH�LWV�GHFLVLRQ�ZLWKLQ�
���GD\V�RI�WKH����GD\�SXEOLF�FRPPHQW�SHULRG��DQG�LI�D�SXEOLF�KHDULQJ�LV�KHOG��WKH�
'HSDUWPHQW�PXVW�LVVXH�LWV�GHFLVLRQ�ZLWKLQ����GD\V�DIWHU�WKH����GD\�SHULRG�IRU�SXEOLF�
FRPPHQW�DIWHU�WKH�SXEOLF�KHDULQJ���6������������EP���6WDWV���UHTXLUHV�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�
WR�FRQVLGHU�WKH�GDWH�RQ�ZKLFK�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�SXEOLVKHV�D�QRWLFH�RQ�LWV�ZHE�VLWH DV�WKH�
GDWH�RI�QRWLFH�

�� 7KH�VWUXFWXUH�RU�GHSRVLW�ZLOO�QRW�PDWHULDOO\�REVWUXFW�QDYLJDWLRQ EHFDXVH�LW�ZLOO�EH�SODFHG�
DW�D VLPLODU�GLVWDQFH�DQG�DQJOH�WR�RWKHU�SLHUV�LQ�WKH�YLFLQLW\�DQG�YHVVHOV�ZLOO�EH�DEOH�WR�
QDYLJDWH DURXQG�DQG�ZDWHUZDUG�RI�WKH�SLHU�VWUXFWXUH�

���7KH�VWUXFWXUH�RU�GHSRVLW�ZLOO�QRW�EH�GHWULPHQWDO�WR�WKH�SXEOLF�LQWHUHVW EHFDXVH WKH�SLHU�
ZLOO�EH SODFHG�XVLQJ�EHVW�PDQDJHPHQW�SUDFWLFHV��GRHV�QRW�H[FHHG�UHDVRQDEOH�XVH�
WKUHVKROGV�IRU�WKLV SURSHUW\�DQG�ZLOO�EH�RI�D�VDPH�VL]H�DQG�FRQILJXUDWLRQ�WR�RWKHU�SLHUV�
RQ�*HQHYD�/DNH�

���7KH�VWUXFWXUH�RU�GHSRVLW�ZLOO�QRW�PDWHULDOO\�UHGXFH�WKH�IORRG�IORZ�FDSDFLW\�RI�WKH�/DNH��

&21&/86,216�2)�/$:

�� 7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDV�DXWKRULW\�XQGHU�WKH�DERYH�LQGLFDWHG�6WDWXWHV�DQG�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�
&RGHV��WR�LVVXH�D�SHUPLW�IRU�WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�WKLV�SURMHFW�

127,&(�2)�$33($/�5,*+76

,I�\RX�EHOLHYH�WKDW�\RX�KDYH�D�ULJKW�WR�FKDOOHQJH�WKLV�GHFLVLRQ��\RX VKRXOG�NQRZ�WKDW�WKH�
:LVFRQVLQ�VWDWXWHV�DQG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�UXOHV�HVWDEOLVK�WLPH�SHULRGV�ZLWKLQ�ZKLFK�UHTXHVWV�
WR�UHYLHZ�'HSDUWPHQW�GHFLVLRQV�VKDOO�EH�ILOHG���)RU�MXGLFLDO�UHYLHZ�RI�D�GHFLVLRQ�SXUVXDQW�
WR�VHFWLRQV��������DQG���������:LV��6WDWV���\RX�KDYH����GD\V�DIWHU�WKH�GHFLVLRQ�LV�
PDLOHG��RU�RWKHUZLVH�VHUYHG�E\�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW��WR�ILOH�\RXU�SHWLWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�DSSURSULDWH�
FLUFXLW�FRXUW�DQG�VHUYH�WKH�SHWLWLRQ�RQ�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW���6XFK�D�SHWLWLRQ�IRU�MXGLFLDO�UHYLHZ�
VKDOO�QDPH�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�DV�WKH�UHVSRQGHQW�

7R�UHTXHVW�D�FRQWHVWHG�FDVH�KHDULQJ�RI�DQ\�LQGLYLGXDO�SHUPLW�GHFLVLRQ�SXUVXDQW�WR�
VHFWLRQ���������:LV��6WDWV���\RX�KDYH����GD\V�DIWHU�WKH�GHFLVLRQ�LV�PDLOHG��RU�RWKHUZLVH�
VHUYHG�E\�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW��WR�VHUYH�D�SHWLWLRQ�IRU�KHDULQJ�RQ�WKH�6HFUHWDU\�RI�WKH�



'HSDUWPHQW�RI�1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV��3�2��%R[�������0DGLVRQ��:,���������������7KH�
SHWLWLRQ�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��VKDOO�EH�GDWHG�DQG�VLJQHG�E\�WKH�SHWLWLRQHU��DQG�VKDOO�LQFOXGH�
DV�DQ�DWWDFKPHQW�D�FRS\�RI�WKH�GHFLVLRQ�IRU�ZKLFK�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�UHYLHZ�LV�VRXJKW���,I�
\RX�DUH�QRW�WKH�DSSOLFDQW��\RX�PXVW�VLPXOWDQHRXVO\�SURYLGH�D�FRS\�RI�WKH�SHWLWLRQ�WR�WKH�
DSSOLFDQW���,I�\RX�ZLVK�WR�UHTXHVW�D�VWD\�RI�WKH�SURMHFW��\RX�PXVW�SURYLGH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��DV�
RXWOLQHG�EHORZ��WR�VKRZ�WKDW�D�VWD\�LV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�SUHYHQW�VLJQLILFDQW�DGYHUVH�LPSDFWV�
RU�LUUHYHUVLEOH�KDUP�WR�WKH�HQYLURQPHQW��,I�\RX�DUH�QRW�WKH�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDQW��\RX�PXVW�
SURYLGH�D�FRS\�RI�WKH�SHWLWLRQ�WR�WKH�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDQW�DW�WKH�VDPH�WLPH�WKDW�\RX�VHUYH�WKH�
SHWLWLRQ�RQ�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�

7KH�ILOLQJ�RI�D�UHTXHVW�IRU�D�FRQWHVWHG�FDVH�KHDULQJ�LV�QRW�D�SUHUHTXLVLWH�IRU�
MXGLFLDO�UHYLHZ�DQG�GRHV�QRW�H[WHQG�WKH����GD\�SHULRG�IRU�ILOLQJ�D�SHWLWLRQ�IRU�
MXGLFLDO�UHYLHZ�

$�UHTXHVW�IRU�FRQWHVWHG�FDVH�KHDULQJ�PXVW�PHHW�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�VHFWLRQ���������
:LV��6WDWV���DQG�VHFWLRQV�15�������������DQG���������:LV��$GPLQ��&RGH��DQG�LI�WKH�
SHWLWLRQHU�LV�QRW�WKH�DSSOLFDQW��WKH�SHWLWLRQ�PXVW�LQFOXGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�

�� $�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�REMHFWLRQ�WKDW�LV�VXIILFLHQWO\�VSHFLILF�WR�DOORZ�WKH�
GHSDUWPHQW�WR�GHWHUPLQH�ZKLFK�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKLV�VHFWLRQ�PD\�EH�YLRODWHG�LI�WKH�
SURSRVHG�SHUPLW�RU�FRQWUDFW�LV�DOORZHG�WR�SURFHHG�

�� $�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�IDFWV�VXSSRUWLQJ�WKH�SHWLWLRQ�WKDW�LV�VXIILFLHQWO\�VSHFLILF�WR�
GHWHUPLQH�KRZ�WKH�SHWLWLRQHU�EHOLHYHV�WKH�SURMHFW��DV�SURSRVHG��PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�D�
YLRODWLRQ�RI�&KDSWHU�����:LV��6WDWV��

�� $�FRPPLWPHQW�E\�WKH�SHWLWLRQHU�WR�DSSHDU�DW�WKH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�KHDULQJ�DQG�
SUHVHQW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�VXSSRUWLQJ WKH�SHWLWLRQHU¶V�REMHFWLRQ�

,I�WKH�SHWLWLRQ�FRQWDLQV�D�UHTXHVW�IRU�D�VWD\�RI�WKH�SURMHFW��WKH�SHWLWLRQ�PXVW�DOVR�LQFOXGH�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�VKRZLQJ�WKDW�D�VWD\�LV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�SUHYHQW�VLJQLILFDQW�DGYHUVH�LPSDFWV�RU�
LUUHYHUVLEOH�KDUP�WR�WKH�HQYLURQPHQW�

'DWHG�DW�1RUWKHUQ�5HJLRQ�+HDGTXDUWHUV��5KLQHODQGHU���:LVFRQVLQ�RQ�����������

67$7(�2)�:,6&216,1�'(3$570(17�2)�1$785$/�5(6285&(6
)RU�WKH�6HFUHWDU\

%\�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
1LFROH�+D\V
:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW



June 8, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 
MONDAY, JUNE 8, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 
Members:  Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 
 
Mayor Klein called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Alderperson Flower led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
Present: Hedlund, Halverson, Dunn, Fesenmaier, Flower, Howell, Straube, and Yunker 
Absent: None 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
 
American Legion 4th of July Parade scheduled to occur July 4, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 
Mayor Klein noted that the American Legion will be holding their annual children’s 4th of July parade. No action taken. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
Flower to reconsider 20-R40 Conditional Use Permit for Brian Nelson at the next Council meeting, second by Dunn.  
 
Flower asked that this be reconsidered as she doesn’t think that the Council has the right to deny this request. She would 
like to see this come back but that the applicant offer a map of where the other piers are. Motion carried 6-2, with Hedlund 
and Fesenmaier voting no. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Bob Kordus JR; Spoke in opposition of Lake Geneva City Hall being closed to the public. 
 
Marc Klug; Spoke in favor of implementing spots at the beach that are for residents only. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
None 
 
Approve the Regular Council Minutes of May 26, 2020 and Special Council Minutes of May 28, 2020 as prepared and 
distributed 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on May 19, 2020. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-Original application of Massage Establishment License for O’Mann Therapeutic Massage LLC 
 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Yunker. Clerk Kropf noted that this is located at the Project Veteran Muscle on 
Maxwell St. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call vote. 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 
 
 
 

 



June 8, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Second Reading of Ordinance 20-04 An ordinance adding sub-sub-sub-subsection xiii to sub-sub-subsection 1c, Property 
Management Requirements, and amending sub-sub-sub-subsections i, ii, and iii of sub-sub-subsection 1e, Access and 
Inspections of sub-subsection (Y), Tourist Rooming House, of subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses, of Section 98-206, 
Detailed Lad Use Descriptions and Regulations of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance, of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning 
Ordinance to amend provisions of the Short Term Rental Ordinance regarding making business records available, 
inspection of premises and the installation of knox boxes 
Motion by Flower to approve, second by Howell. Attorney Draper noted that the language in the ordinance would make 
the knox boxes optional and this would ease the requirements for inspections. Motion carried 7-1, on a roll call vote with 
Fesenmaier voting no. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R43 a resolution to ratify the Emergency Proclamation approved by the Chief 
Executive Officer Pertaining to the COVID-19 Pandemic and Declaration of Emergency 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Straube. Fesenmaier stated that the resolution is quite lengthy and noted that 
some items could be removed. Howell wondered if the Council would like to review this more and discuss at the next 
Finance, Licensing, and Regulation meeting. Fesenmaier asked if there have been any changes to the beach. Mayor Klein 
noted that there was a capacity change from 300 to 700, which is 25% of the beach capacity. She added that it has been 
increased slightly over the weekend and is based on employee discretion. Hedlund stated that he has issues with the limit 
on the beach and is wondered about the lines that are created from people having to wait. Flower stated that she does not 
want to see item relating to the sidewalk café permits removed without having some kind of conversation about shutting 
down some parking on Wrigley Drive. 
 
Motion by Yunker to remove item #17 from Resolution 20-R43, second by Dunn. 
 
Hedlund expressed concerns with removing this item as if there isn’t something in place, then he fears that the restaurants 
will not following the Walworth County best practices. Motion failed 3-5, with Hedlund, Halverson, Fesenmaier, Howell, 
and Straube voting no. 
 
Flower noted that she has concerns with allowing this as she doesn’t feel that people can safely walk on the sidewalks 
with the tables and chairs while maintaining social distancing. Fesenmaier stated that she would hope that if people are in 
a situation that social distancing cannot be maintained that they would wear a mask.  
 
Motion by Flower to modify the last sentence of the by removing the statement: “including restricting general traffic 
through the space of outdoor dining areas”, second by Straube. Motion carried 5-3, with Hedlund, Fesenmaier, and 
Howell voting no. 
 
City Administrator Nord noted that the City staff is always looking at methods of potentially opening City Hall and that 
the extension of keeping the meetings virtual was recommended by the safety team. 
 
Motion by Halverson to approve with amendments previously approved and that this be considered at the next Council 
meeting, second by Howell. Motion carried 8-0, on a roll call vote.  
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R42 a resolution combining Polling Locations for the August 11, 2020 
Partisan Primary Election 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Yunker. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding correspondence received of VISIT Lake Geneva in regards to the 2020 Concerts in the Park 
Straube noted that she had talked to VISIT’s Director about the cancellation and that this was canceled due to sponsors 
backing out of the event. Attorney Draper noted that there is an impossibility clause in the agreement with the City that 
states that if for reasons beyond their control they can cancel without ramification. 
 
Motion by Halverson to accept the cancellation of the Concerts of the Park series for 2020 from VISIT Lake Geneva 
without contractual ramifications, second by Straube. Motion carried 8-0, on a roll call vote. 
 
 
 



June 8, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of May 19, 2020 & June 2, 2020- Ald. 
Howell 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R38 amending City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule as it relates to the short 
term rental permit application fee (Motion made at May 19, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Meeting: Motion by 
Hedlund to lower the short term rental fee to $750, second by Yunker. Motion carried 3-2, with Halverson and Fesenmaier voting no. Council May 
26, 2020: Motion by Fesenmaier to continue until the next Council meeting, second by Dunn. Motion carried 7-1, with Hedlund voting no.) 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Fesenmaier indicated that she feels that the fee should be higher to 
compensate for the costs associated with doing the inspections. Dunn noted that he would like to see the fee increased 
from $750 and that the short term rentals be inspected more often. The City Attorney has indicated in the past that $750 is 
a cost that is allowable by state statute. Motion carried 6-2 on a roll call vote, with Dunn and Fesenmaier voting no. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #5 from MSI General INC for work completed on the Riviera Restoration 
Project in an amount not to exceed $548,346.65 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0, on a roll call vote. 
 
Discussion/Acceptance of June 2, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval Reports 
Motion by Howell to accept, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments 
 
Confirming the Citizen appointment of Cindy Forster Fueredi to the Board of Park Commissioners for a term to expire 
May 1, 2022 
Mayor Klein stated that this appointment is to replace Ann Esarco on the Board, who recently resigned.  
Motion by Straube to approve, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Flower to adjourn, second by Halverson. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 
 





















Ordinance 20-05   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending Chapter 46: Nuisances, Article 1:General regulations, Section 46-4 Loud and 
unnecessary noise (b) and (c) to clarify types of noise and hours of quiet time and creating section 46-4 (c)(3) to 
define acceptable types and hours of construction noise 

 
Committee 

 
FLR to consider June 16,2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-05 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

June 22, 2020 
July 13, 2020 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows:  

 

1. Chapter 46 Article 1 Section 46-4 (b) and (c) of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code to read as follows:  
 

46-4 (b) 
 Loud and/or unnecessary noise prohibited. It shall be unlawful for any person to make, continue or cause 
to be made or continued any loud and/or unnecessary noise between the hours of 9:00 PM and 7:00 AM on 
weekdays and between the hours of 9:00 PM and 8:00 AM on weekends. 
 
46-4 (c)  
Types of loud and/or unnecessary noises. The following acts are declared to be loud, disturbing and/or 
unnecessary noises in violation of this section, but this enumeration shall not be deemed to be exclusive: 
 
46-4 (c)(3)  
Construction or repair of buildings and/or streets. The erection (including excavation), demolition, 
alteration or repair of any building and/or street, as well as the operation of any pile driver, steam shovel, 
pneumatic hammer, derrick, steam or electric hoist, generator, compressor or any other similar equipment 
attended by loud or unusual noise, other than between the hours of 7:00 A.M. and 9:00 P.M. on weekdays 
and between the hours of 8:00 AM and 9:00 PM on weekends. However, the Building and Zoning 
Administrator or Director of Public Works shall have the authority, upon determining that the loss or 
inconvenience which would result to any party in interest would be extraordinary and of such nature as to 
warrant special consideration, to grant a permit for a period necessary within which time such work and 
operation may take place within the hours of 9:00 PM to 7:00 AM on weekdays and between the hours of 
9:00 PM and 8:00 AM on weekends. 
 
That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 22nd day of June, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 



Ordinance 20-05   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
  
  Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance 20-06   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending Chapter 14: Building and Building regulations, Article II :Building code, Division 1:  
Generally, Section 14-31 (a) Administrative code and adding 14-31(c) Amendments and deleting  section 14-32 
Wisconsin Uniform Building Code and renaming section 14-33 scope of Article to Section 14-32 Scope of 
Article 

 
Committee 

 
FLR to consider June 16,2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-06 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

June 22, 2020 
July 13, 2020 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows:  

 

1. Chapter 14 Article II: Division 1 Section 14-31 (a) and 14-31(c) of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code 
to read as follows:  
 

(a) Adoption; inclusions. The Wisconsin Administrative Code is adopted and made a part of this chapter    
        by reference as if fully set forth in this section. The adopted Code includes, but is not limited to, the   

           following: 
 

           (1) SPS Chapters 320--325, Wisconsin Uniform Dwelling Code. 
 
           (2) All commercial building codes adopted by State of Wisconsin commonly referred to as the     
               "Commercial Building Code." 
 
           (3) SPS Chapters — 381-387, Of the Wisconsin Plumbing Code. 
 
           (4) Chapter   SPS 316, and current adopted state national Electrical Code 
 
           (5) SPS Chapter 305    Licenses, Certifications and Registrations 
 
           (6) All other chapters of the Wisconsin Administrative Code applicable to the  
                protection and maintenance of the public's health, safety and welfare.        
 
           (7)   NFPA Fire Code 
 
 
 

(c) Amendments. All amendments to, changes and interpretations of the Wisconsin Uniform Dwelling 
Code shall hereby be adopted as of their effective date of issuance or publication, unless such 
amendment, change or interpretation is more restrictive than applicable provisions of the Wisconsin 
Administrative Code. 

Sec. 14-32 Scope of article.  
 



Ordinance 20-06   Page 2 of 2 
 

The codes adopted in this article apply to construction and inspection procedures used for all 
construction of new buildings and additions to or alterations of existing buildings. 
 
That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 22nd day of June, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
  Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTNON NO-20-R51 
 

CITY.OF LAKE GENEVA 
AD HOC COMMITTEE ON RIVIERA RENOVATIONS 

 
       WHEREAS, the Section 2-233 of Article of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal 
Code was created to allow the appointment of Ad Hoc Committees; and 
 
       WHEREAS, the Mayor with the approval of the City Council may establish Ad HOC 
Committees by resolution from time to time and shall terminate automatically six months after 
their establishment, unless their terms are extended by the Council; and 
 
       WHEREAS, there is a need to form an Ad Hoc Committee to review and recommend 
renovations to the Riviera Building, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Riviera is a historical treasure located in the City of Lake Geneva and 
the decisions to be made involve more than construction decisions to be made by the Public Works 
Committee, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the historical significance of the building involves input from citizens of the 
City of Lake Geneva and professionals from a variety of disciplines; 
 
 WHEREAS, Mayor Charlene Klein has requested the composition of this 
committee to be made up of the Mayor, a Historian, the Director of Public Works, a member or 
the Historic Preservation Commission, a person knowledgeable about fundraising, a member of 
the Piers and Harbors Committee, a member of the Public Works Committee, and architectural 
consultant, an interior design consultant, and three citizens, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the tasks shall include but not be limited to determining the vision for the 
Riviera and the scope of responsibility regarding any existing contracts, determination of 
priorities for the building including essential/public safety renovations that need to be addressed 
and a timeline for completion of those items, determination of available funding to complete 
various renovations, future funding sources, and determination of nonessential or renovations 
not involving public safety, keeping in mind the historical significance of each renovation, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Mayor Charlene Klein hereby appoints the following people to serve on the 



ad hoc committee: 
   Mayor Klein - Chairman 
   Historian – David Desimone 
   Director of Public Works – Tom Earle 
   Public Works Committee Member - TBD 
   Citizen – Carrol Pearson 
   Citizen - TBD 
   Citizen - TBD 
   Fundraising – Fred Gahl 
   Piers, Harbors, and Lakefront Committee Member – TBD 
   Architectural Consultant – TBD 
   Interior Design Consultant – TBD 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to City of Lake 
Geneva Municipal Code Section 2-233, The City of Lake Geneva does hereby create an Ad Hoc 
Committee on Riviera Renovations composed of the individuals as set forth above and charged 
with the duties as set forth above.     
 
Dated this 22nd day of June 2020 
 
            

Charlene Klein, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
      
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 
 







For the li(lense period beginnin g: O7to1t2o2l _ ending: o6t3ot2[21-----7ilM6DWW-
n Town of ,

TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: n vittage or I ur" Geneva

Mcityor , 

-

County of watwortn Aldermanic Dist. No. N4_ (if required by ordinance)

Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit tct municipalclerk. Read instructions on reverse side.

CHECK ONE f tndividuat I partnership M Limited Liabitity Company
E Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B, All must complete C.

A. lndividual or Partnership: pdAd:a'
. Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middte Name)
) ,3aravette. Daniel Christopher

Hom€ Address

's Wl Soller's P€rnlit tto.:lfEnl t,lurnUer:
456102699377803 | tl_4zazim

LICENSE REQUESTED >
TYPE , rge

Class A beer lS
ClassBbeer $ lt)Cr-

n Class A liquor S
Class A liquor (cicter onty) lg N/A
Class B tiquor lS :S6OE
Reserve Class B liquor lS

Publication fee l$

B.FullNameofCorporation/Nonprofitorganization/Limitedt-iaoilitycom|ffi
Addrerss of corporation/Limited Liability company (if different from licensed pr".i"""1 I

oi Li-t"a r"oiritv cor"p-nr.'lrifle
Name (lnc. Middle Name)

PresktenvMember Member Daniel Christopher Caravette
Home Address

Vice PresidenvMember

Secretary/Member

Treasrurer/Member

Agent > Michelle Michalek Norgard

Directors/Managers

C. 1. Trade lame ) f'{9EfXQqERS LAKE GENEVA Business phone Number
2. Address of Premises ) 642 w Main street, Lake Geneva wr post office & zip code ) 5314r-
3 Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from wisconsin wholesalers, breweries 

"rd 
b*prb.? Z y*

4' Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must

liil:*,,'*311^':i*]lr^ y,1s^IT::::,t::"9t i?'the sares, se*ice, cJniurption, anoror stoos" or ai.or;r"beverases and records(Alcohol beverages may be sord-.nd storeo onry on tne-premises described.) idd;il'ff;#1;'r:#;,T#;'ffir?;
5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):
6 a' sinceliling^of th-e-last application 

. 
has the nam_ed licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or. ,ny r"ro"rrni*

E tvo

director, manager or agent for either a limited tiabitity company ticensee, 
"orporriiln'rilni-";;; ffi;1i;1g[i#ffi '

licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic olienses noi related to alcohol) foi violation of any federallaws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? lf yes, complete reverse side
b' Are charges for any offenses presently pondlng (excluding traffic ofienses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicensee or any other persons affiliated with this li-cense? lf /es, explain futiy on ieverse side . .

7' Except for questions 6a and 6b, h-ave there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? lf yes, explain.

8.WastlreprofitorloSSfromtheSaleofalcoholbeveragesforthepreViousv",.'ffi
Francfrise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

IYes Muo

I Yes Z t,to

E ves Ul t{o

M Yes fl lto
9. Does the applicant understand they must hord a wisconsin seiler's permit?

[phone(608) 266-27761 ,. Myes !r.b10 Does the applicant understand that 
_alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from thedateof invoiceandmadeavairableforinspectionbylawenforcement? ... ............ M yes fl uo

1'l.lstheapplicantindebtedtoanywholesalerbeyond 15daysforbeeror30daysforliquor? . .... n yes M po

READ CAREFULLY BEFoRE SlGt{lNG: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has been truthfu ly

iIY""j:t::lt:::::,""j::j:"-Y:99:.:r^,1^"..19.i::-r_hg:'-s^l"l:srees that he/she isihe person named in $re roiegoins ap,ptication; that the appticant

that any license issued contrary to chapter 125 of the wisconsin statutes sh a\oe voia,-iiff{pin"iiv 
"irr"i" 

r.*, tn"
ror submittirs ratse statemeni;i,,d ;ff;;*' i;;ilHff"*ilI':$ff;l:)^"iXli;?Wi/rl3[?iY'il,i"liirT;lliffit1::1]il,"]:',,'.Tff1*;;:
application rnay be required to forfeit not more than $1,000

/ Manager of Liability Company / Parlner /

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK*uflil],ru"ffizD Date reported to @uncil/board Date liense granted

License iumber issued Date li@nse issued Signature of Cle* / Oeputy Oe*

AI-115 (R.7-18)
Wisconsin Departmont of Revent 6







Lake Geneva

Call# Reported Date CAD CFS Location Common Name Disp Unit# Officer(s)

20-004841 04/16/20 22:55 Building Check 642 W Main St,BLDG;LG   Northsiders Lake 
Geneva,BLDG

FI      721     348

ProPhoenix rev. 05/14/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 1

Lake Geneva Police Department
626 Geneva St.
Lake Geneva WI 53147
Phone: (262) 248-4455

Printed On: 06/12/20 13:12Call Simple Lists























 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue the Liquor License renewals for the period of July 
1, 2020, to June 30, 2021 
 
Committee Action: 

 
Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee to consider June 2, 2020 

 
Fiscal Impact: Class A Beer=$100; Class A Liquor=$500; Class B Beer & Liquor=$600; Class C 

Wine=$100; Publication fee=$20 

 
File Number: 

 
20-R44 

 
Date Introduced:  June 22, 2020 

 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received applications for Liquor License renewals for the period 
of July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, for the following businesses: 
 
Combination “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage: 

• Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva (Gift Shop), 111 Center St, 
Patrick McCarthy, Agent 

• Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip 219, 710 Williams St, Laura Meinen, Agent 
• Maya Geneva Inc d/b/a Maya Geneva Inc, 605 Williams St, Wayne Schwartz, Agent 
• Walgreen Co. d/b/a Walgreens #05600, 351 Edwards Blvd, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 
• Quick and Save LLC d/b/a Quick and Save, 1231 Grant St, Pradip Patel, Agent 
• Stinebrinks Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 East Geneva Sq, Mark 

Stinebrink, Agent 
• Walmart Stores INC d/b/a Walmart Store #910, 201 S Edwards Blvd, Rebecca Edwards, Agent 
• Target Corp d/b/a Target Store T2348, 660 N Edwards Blvd, Katherine Johnson, Agent 
• StopNGo of Madison INC d/b/a StopNGo Store # 265, 896 Wells St, Andrew Bowman, Agent 
• New World Wine Shop INC d/b/a New World Wine Shop, 830 W Main St Suite G, Jerry Sibbing, 

Agent 
• Kelley Williamson Company d/b/a Kelley’s Market, 350 N Edwards Blvd, Suzanne Dorsey-

Sterling, Agent 
• Queso LLC d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 S Wells St, Zbigniew Boroweic, Agent 
• Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors, 524 Broad St, James Sharkus, Agent 
• 1111 N Edwards Blvd, LLC d/b/a Fairfield Inn & Suites, 1111 N Edwards Blvd, Michelle Adkins, 

Agent 
• Simple Spirits Inc d/b/a Geneva Liquors, 797 S Wells St, Rajesh Sachdeva, Agent 
• Midwest Fuel, Inc d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, John Consolino, Agent 

 
“Class A” Intoxicating Liquor: 

• Lake Geneva School of Cooking LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva School of Cooking, 727 Geneva St, John 
Bogan, Agent 

• Lake-Ben INC d/b/a Cornerstone Shop & Gallery, 214 Broad St, Karin Bennett, Agent 
 

Combination “Class B” Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (Hotel Exemption): 
• Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center St, Patrick 

McCarthy, Agent 



• Harbor Shores Hotel Management INC d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Dr, 
Tessa Springer, Agent 
 

 
Combination “Class B” Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage: 

• Harry’s Café & Place Inc d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main St, James Chironis, Agent 
• Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC d/b/a Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad St, Gregory Anagnos, Agent 
• Popeyes Galley & Grog LTD d/b/a Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr, Veronica Anagnos, 

Agent 
• Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 W Main St, Alastair Cumming, Agent 
• Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center St, Elizabeth Dion, Agent 
• Mercedes or Bust LLC d/b/a The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main St, Elizabeth Tumas, Agent 
• 422 S. Wells St. LTD d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S Wells St, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
• L&B Main Street Inc d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 W Main St, Jessica Bush, Agent 
• Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cat’s, 104 Broad St, Mark Basil, Agent 
• Hogs & Kisses Inc d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad St, Linda Chironis, Agent  
• Sandal Inc d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E Main St, Franklin Guske, Jr, Agent 
• Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker St, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
• DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Next Door Pub & Pizzeria, 411 Interchange North, Chad Bittner, 

Agent 
• Two Thumbs Up LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St, Kimberly Freely, Agent 
• LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 Broad St, James Georgalas, Agent 
• Oakfire LLC d/b/a Oakfire, 831 Wrigley Dr, David Scotney, Agent 
• American Legion Post #24 d/b/a American Legion Post #24, 735 Henry St, Charles Schlehlein, 

Agent 
 

Combination Reserve “Class B” Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage: 
• Lake Aire LLC d/b/a Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St, George Argiropoulos, Agent 
• Harborside Pub & Grill LLC d/b/a Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St, Spyro Condos, Agent  
• Bella Vista Suites on the Shores of Lake Geneva, INC d/b/a Bella Vista Suites on the Shores of 

Lake Geneva, 335 Wrigley Dr, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage: 

• KNMG Hotels LLC d/b/a Comfort Suites, 300 E Main St, Eric Schmitt, Agent 
• Jackson Wine, LLC d/b/a Studio Winery/Geneva Lake Distillery, 401 Sheridan Springs Rd, 

Kathleen Jackson, Agent 
• B & B Lake Geneva LLC d/b/a Board & Brush Lake Geneva, 262 Center St, Julie Selby, Agent 

 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & Class “C” Wine: 

• Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
• Simple Café LLC d/b/a Simple Café, 525 Broad St, Thomas Hartz, Agent 
• Plaza Media LLC d/b/a Geneva Theater, 244 Broad St, Shad Branen, Agent 
• Happy Restaurant INC d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells St, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 
• Breakfast Bungalow LLC d/b/a Great Eggs, 220 Cook St #101, Justin Ochlek, Agent 
• DCRB Inc d/b/a Avant Cycle Café, 234 Broad St, Andrew Gruber, Agent 
• Martins Olympic Restaurant LLC d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W Main St, Yolanda Zavaleta, 

Agent 
• EYM Pizza of Wisconsin LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams St,  



• The Candle Mercantile LLC d/b/a The Candle Mercantile, 870 W Main St, Eizabeth Doyle, Agent 
*Premises description approval contingent upon approval of Conditional Use Permit by Plan Commission* 

• Tristan Crist Magic Theatre LLC d/b/a Tristan Crist Magic Theatre, 100 N Edwards Blvd, Tristan 
Christ, Agent 

 
WHEREAS, your Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee met on June 2, 2020, to consider the 
terms of the Liquor License renewal applications and, upon advisement from the Police Chief, recommends 
approval all of a licenses; now therefore  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva that the proper city official(s) be 
hereby authorized and directed to issue the Liquor License to these businesses contingent upon payment of 
all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.  
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Charlene Klein, Mayor    Date 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk   Date 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue the Liquor License renewals for the period of July 
1, 2020, to June 30, 2021 
 
Committee Action: 

 
Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee to consider June 16, 2020 

 
Fiscal Impact: Class A Beer=$100; Class A Liquor=$500; Class B Beer & Liquor=$600; Class C 

Wine=$100; Publication fee=$20 

 
File Number: 

 
20-R45 

 
Date Introduced:  June 22, 2020 

 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received applications for Liquor License renewals for the period 
of July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, for the following businesses: 
 
Combination “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage: 

• Aldi Inc (Wisconsin) d/b/a Aldi #56, 200 N Edwards Blvd, Ryan McDermid, Agent 
 

Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage: 
• Tienda El Rancho Inc d/b/a Tienda El Rancho, 1151 Elkhorn Rd, Mercedes Jaramillo, Agent 

 
Combination “Class B” Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage: 

• Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House 1885, 327 Wrigley Dr, Robert Lopez, Agent 
• Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s, 111 Center St, Stephen Schroeder, Agent 

 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & Class “C” Wine: 

• Sabai Sabai Inc d/b/a Sabai Sabai, 306 Center St, Jirapa Cox, Agent 
• Mama Cimino’s LLC d/b/a Mama Cimno’s, 131 S Wells St, John Bobak, Agent 
• MOD Super Fast Pizza (Wisconsin), LLC d/b/a MOD Pizza, 281 N Edwards Blvd, Benjamin 

Henneberry, Agent 
• Ovalle-Perez, LLC d/b/a Taqueria El Gallo De Oro, 820 Williams St, Cynthia Perez, Agent 

 
WHEREAS, your Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee met on June 16, 2020, to consider the 
terms of the Liquor License renewal applications and, upon advisement from the Police Chief, recommends 
approval all of a licenses; now therefore  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva that the proper city official(s) be 
hereby authorized and directed to issue the Liquor License to these businesses contingent upon payment of 
all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.  
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 



                                             
Charlene Klein, Mayor    Date 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk   Date 

 
 

 
 





I 
- 

'*-L

r@s
Total Parking Solutions Inc.

City of Lake Geneva
Parking Equipment Proposal

January 13,2020

Equipment

Cale CWT Terminals - Color Touch Screen/Coin and Card

Cabinet stainless steel construction, color - black, 80 amp battery, crediUdebit card reader, coin
acceptor dcoin canister, vandal resistant Lexan protected fully programmable color touch screen
display, 3/4G modem and antennae, one roll receipt paper, instruction graphics, installation
hardware, 100% one year warranty on parts and service

Pricino Per Unit

Coin, card - color touch display $ 6,370.00

Shipping $ 125.00

lnstallation $ 112.00

Total per Unit $ 6,607.00

50 Units $ 330,350.00

Cale "Weboffice" Central Manaqement Svstem r

lncludes and provides for:

. PCI compliant real time credit card payment processing

. alarms and warnings sent via SMS text or e-mail to owner and/or service technician

. access to maintenance, statistical and financial reporting (built-in report generator can
export data as Excel or PDF files)

. Any pay by phone, LPR or enforcement related integration

$ 65.00 per month, $ 780.00 per year per terminal

Optional Service and Maintenance Coveraqe*

Year one included, no charge

Years two thru five $ 560.00 per terminal

" lOOo/o parts and labor, no limit on number of service calls, includes quarterly preventive
maintenance inspections



Delivery

lnstallation

Signage

r@ s
Total Parking Solutions Inc.

OTHER NOTES

Estimated 10to lZweeks

Does not include any necessary concrete work.
lnstallation is bolt down type therefore subsfrafe
must be of concrete. Any asphatt or soil base
placement locations shallrequire a minimum 2,x
2^' concrete pad which is the responsibility of the
City.

lncluded are universal parking',p,,and "pay By
Plate Parking" stickers apptied to both siae Aces
of each pay station. Any and att posted street
signage and its' hardware is the responsibility of
the City.

Proposed by:

Joseph T. Smith
Total Parking Solutions
President of Operations/Co-Owner

Accepted by:

x &:-nerl afproual l- /3-2AZCs
ojada- //+t /za*

7,

/- / y- fro8c
Date



Total Parking Solutions, Inc.

2721Curtiss Street
Downers Grove,IL 60515

BillTo

City of Lake Geneva
626 Geneva Street
Lake Genev4 Wl 53147

Date lnvoice #

l/tst2020 I 04833

Ship To

lnlroice

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.O.B. Projecl

50% down / Bal. due .. 312t2020 TPS delv.

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Anrount
50 CWT STLTH

Install labor

PYMNT

CW'l'Stealth terminal, solar power, back up battery, credit card
data transfer
Project installation labor

Terms: 507o down with order;S}%odue net 30 days upon
completion of install
$165,175.00 due now; $165,175.00 due net 30 on complerion
previous payment
Balance due upon receipt Equipment has been delivered to City
of Lake Geneva received by public Work
Out-of-state sale, exempt from sales tax

6,607.00

0.00

0.00%

330,350.007

0.00

-r 65,175.00

0.00

'l'hank you for your business.

Total $165,175.0,)

Phone # Fax #

630-241-1984 630-241-1985



 1 

    

 SCHEDULE OF FEES  
   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 
The City of Lake Geneva may retain overpayments of taxes, fees, licenses, and similar 

charges when the overpayment is $2 or less, unless such refund is specifically requested by the 
remitter. 
 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
           Temporary Retailer’s $10.00 Each 
           Provisional/Temp. Operator  (60 days) $15.00 each 
           Operator- 1 Year License (First Time Applicants)  $50.00  

 
           Operator- 2 Year License (Renewal) $75.00 
           Class A Liquor $500.00  
           Class A Beer $100.00 
           Class C Wine $100.00 
           Class B Liquor (Quota License) $500.00 
           Class B Beer $100.00 
           Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00 
           Change of Agent $10.00 
           Publication Fee $25.00 
Extension of Premises $25.00 
ANNEXATION FILING FEE – DUE UPON PETITION $200.00 
AMUSEMENTS  
           Coin Operated music machine/juke box $20.00 per machine 
ASSESSMENT REQUEST LETTER              $35.00 each 
BANNER PERMIT $1.00 per banner per day of display 
BUSINESS LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
           Late fee after July 1 $20.00 (in addition to license fee) 
CAT LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $8.00 Annual 
              Spayed/Neutered $4.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption    
            of new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

DOG LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Unneutered $30.00 Annual 
            Spayed/Neutered $15.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of  
           new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 per lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 per table 
CARRIAGE  COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Carriage $25.00 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 
CIGARETTE/TOBACCO LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 

Resolution 20-R50 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 

following revised schedule of fees, effective June 22, 2020 



 2 

CREAMERY PERMIT $50.00 
DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable application fee 
EVENT PERMIT (PER POLICY)  
      PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT Non-profit organization: No charge 

For-profit organization: $60 per day 
      BLOCK PARTIES OR GAZEBO USE (1 hour Photo Session in Gazebo in 
Flat Iron Park) 

Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $75 

      TIER 1 EVENT Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $250 for an event 
up to seven days, additional $50 per day 

thereafter 
 

      TIER 2 EVENT Non-profit organization: No charge 
For-profit organization: $500 for an event 

up to seven days, additional $100 per 
day thereafter 

MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT  
           Investigation $50.00 Annual 
           Transfer $50.00 
MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 
PARADE PERMITS $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
BASEBALL TOURNAMENT PERMIT FEE – VETERAN’S PARK $1,000 Security Deposit 
     Friday Rental $150.00 
     Saturday Rental $300.00 
     Sunday Rental $300.00 
PARKING STICKERS  
           Resident & Non-Resident Residence Owners  
           – Lasts 2 years (even)  – 2 hours free parking 

4 free per residence 
each additional $25.00 

           Business Owner 
           – 2 hours free parking 

  $25.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$25.00 for 1 year (effective Jan. 1 2017) 

$50.00 (effective Jan. 1, 2018) 
           Walworth County Resident 
            - 2 hours free parking 

$160.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$80.00 for 1 year 

           Parking Lot Permit $400.00 Annual   
PARKING RATES  
           Parking Stall Rate for stalls on Wrigley Dr.,  
          10 stalls at the boat launch, stalls on lower Center St.  
          south of Main St., stalls on lower Broad St. south of  
          Main St., 700, 800, 900, 1000, & 1100 blocks of Main St.,     

and Center St. 
          Parking Lot  
          All other Parking Stalls Rate 

$2.00 $3.00 per hour 
 
 
 
 

$1.00 per hour 

           Parking Meter Bags/Contractor Permits $10.00 administrative fee 
$25.00 deposit per locked bag 

March 1 – Nov 14: $20.00 daily per bag 
Nov 15 – Feb 29: $10.00 daily per bag 

PARKING TICKETS     
           Expired Stall (Over 2 hours; Over 5 hours; Over 25 min.) $20.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles $20.00 



 3 

           Improper Use or Display of Sticker $20.00 
           Backed into parking stall $25.00 
           Compact Car Only $25.00 
           No Parking Zone $25.00 
           Over the Line $25.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $40.00 
           Handicap Zone $150.00 
           Parking with Trailer or Trailer alone in Sage Lot D $25.00 
           Parking any Vehicle without a Trailer or with an  
           occupied Trailer in Boat Launch Parking Lot F  

$25.00 

LATE FEES     
           Expired Stall After 10 days $40.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles After 10 days $40.00 
           Backed into parking stall After 10 days $50.00 
           Compact Car Only After 10 days $50.00 
           No Parking Zone After 10 days $50.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $80.00 
           Handicap Zone  $300.00 
           Second Collection Letter Fee $6.00 
           Vehicle Suspension Release Fee $20.00 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS * STATUTORY  
           Photocopies 
           (can include hourly wage for gathering data) 

$0.25 per page 

RADON TEST KIT $10.00 
REISSUE CHECK FEE $25.00 
RETURNED CHECK FEE (NSF) $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
SHOWS, CIRCUS, CARNIVALS  
           Circus $50.00 per day 
           Tent Show – Day 1 $15.00 
           Tent Show – Each Additional Day $10.00 
           All Other $2.00 per day 
SIDEWALK CAFÉ PERMIT $15.00 per seat Annual 
STREET USE PERMIT $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
           Up to two days                         $40.00 
           More than two days $100.00 
TAX EXEMPT REPORT FILING (every other year) $20.00 
              Late Fee $20.00 
TAXI CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Car $25.00 
TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
THEATER LICENSE  
           Up to 1,200 seats $200.00 
           Over 1,200 seats $275.00 
TOURIST ROOMING/SHORT-TERM RENTAL LICENSE $750.00 Annual 
TRAPPING PERMIT $25.00 Annual 
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM RENT                $25 per event 



 4 

 
 
 

LAKEFRONT 
BEACH 
(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day –  
  no glass containers allowed) 

 

           Children age 6 and under Free 
           Children age 7-12                      $5.00  $4.00 per day 
           Ages 13 to Adult                  $10.00  $8.00 per day 
Resident Beach Tags (Maximum 6 per Household) $3.00 per tag 
Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and up                    $100.00  $80.00 per year 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12             $50.00 $40.00 per year 
     Beach Bathrooms – Opening/Cleaning Hourly Rate 
BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT  
     One-Time Launch Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $7.00 $8.00 
           Less than 20 feet $10.00 $11.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $14.00 $21.00 
           26 feet and over $16.00 $24.00 
     Season Launch Permit  Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $70.00 $80.00 
           Less than 20 feet $100.00 $110.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $140.00 $210.00 
           26 feet and over $160.00 $240.00 
COMMERCIAL BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT $1,000 per year (unlimited launches) 
ANNUAL WEST END PIER SLIP, LAGOON SLIP, BUOY, DINGHY, 
KAYAK AND PADDLEBOARD RACK LEASE PERMITS  

Rates may change on an annual basis by the 
Common Council 

      WEST-END PIER 24’ SLIP  
             Resident $1,774.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $2,661.00 
             Non-Resident $3,547.00 
      WEST-END PIER 26’ SLIP  
             Resident $2,070.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $3,015.00 
             Non-Resident $3,842.00 
      LAGOON SLIP & BUOY   
             Resident $764.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $1,272.00 
             Non-Resident $1,774.00 
      DINGHY, KAYAK, & PADDLEBOARD RACKS  
             Resident $131.00 
             Non- Resident Property Owner $191.00 
             Non-Resident $262.00 
BUOY/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY RESOLUTION  $30.00 per year 
           Season Launch Pass for Kayaks, Canoes and 
           Paddleboards (non-trailer, non-motor) 

 

RIVIERA RENTALS (ALL CONFERENCES/CONVENTIONS & WEDDINGS HELD 
NOVEMBER 15 THROUGH APRIL 30) 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 



 5 

           Security Deposit  $1,000.00    
           Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)    $2,500.00 
           Non-Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday) $3,000.00 
           Resident & Non-Resident Weekday Rental Fee  
          (Monday - Thursday) 

$500.00 

           Not-for-Profit Group Rental Fee $400.00 
           Per Hour Set Up Fee $20.00 per hour 
           Security Guards for Event (2) Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 
           Extra Security Guard over 250 attendees Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 
RIVIERA RENTALS (WEDDINGS HELD MAY THROUGH NOVEMBER 15) 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit $1,000.00 
           Resident Rental Fee (Monday - Thursday) $625.00 
           Resident Rental Fee (Friday & Sunday- Non-Holiday) $1,700.00 
           Resident Rental Fee (Saturday) $1,950.00 
           Non-Resident Rental Fee (Monday- Thursday) $1,250.00 
           Non-Resident Rental Fee (Friday & Sunday- Non-Holiday) $3,400.00 
           Non- Resident Rental Fee (Saturday) $3,900.00 
  

 

BUILDING & ZONING  

Building  

Minimum permit fee for all building permits Residential $60.00 
Commercial $100.00 

Residential Construction:  

            One & Two family & attached garage (new,  
            addition and alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Single Family Construction 

$1,000.00 Minimum 
            Accessory buildings & garages  $0.25 / sq. ft. 

            Decks  $0.15 / sq. ft., or $60.00 Minimum 

            Roofing and Siding $60.00 

Commercial Construction:  

Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row Housing, 
Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, addition and 
alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Commercial Construction 

 $1,500.00 Minimum 
Local Business, Office Building (new, addition or alteration) $0.30/ sq. ft. 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration)  $0.30 / sq. ft. 

Commercial , structures, alterations, residing, reroofing, 
repairs, where square footage cannot be calculated 

$10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 

Plan Examination:  

            One and Two Family Residence $150.00 

            Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row 
            Housing, Multiple family Building 
            State Approved Plans 

$150.00 plus $10.00 /unit 
 



 6 

Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions 
            State Approved Plans 

$350.00 
 

            Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Lighting 
            Plans submitted separately 

$125.00/ Plan 

 Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings $75.00 

            Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for 
            1 & 2 family dwellings 

$40.00 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal $45.00 

Occupancy Permit  
 

$60.00/Residential 
$100.00/Commercial & Industrial 

Temporary (6 months or less Commercial only) $75.00 

Permit Renewal (6 month extension or less) $200.00 Commercial  
$50 Residential 

Heating and Air Conditioning:  

Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems  $3.00/ 100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 
with a minimum fee of $60.00 

New Residential Heating 
 
 
Replacement Residential Heating 
 
Commercial New or Replacement Heating 

$125.00 first unit, $60.00 each additional 
unit. 

 
$60.00 / unit 

 
$150.00/ unit, up to and including 

150,000 BTU units. Additional fee of 
$20.00 / each 50,000 BTU fraction thereof 

up to a maximum of $900.00 / unit. 
Residential Air Conditioning – Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 
 

$60.00 / unit 
 

Commercial Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 

 
$150.00/ unit up to 5tons or 60,000 

BTU's. Additional fee of $20.00 each ton 
or 12,000 BTU's or fraction thereof up to 

a maximum of $900.00 / unit 
Permanently installed Wall unit (example – Fireplace, wall pack) $60.00 / unit 

Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems $75.00  

Plumbing Permit:  

Fixture Count $15.00/ fixture, drain or device, 
 $60.00 Minimum 

Water Main $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, $60.00 Minimum   

 
Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   

private water main, / $9.00 per 
manhole$60.00 Minimum 

Storm Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main / $12.00 per manhole 

or basin $60.00 Minimum 



 7 

Exterior Grease Trap $100.00 

Electrical:  

Residential Minimum $60.00 minimum.  
 

New Residential Service $100.00/ Service First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main,  $60.00 minimum & 

/ $9.00 per manhole. 
Residential Service Update $100.00/ Service 

Residential Sub-Panel $50.00/ Panel 

Residential Generator $75.00 (includes gas piping) 

Temporary Electrical Service $100.00 up to 200 Amps. 
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Electrical Minimum $150.00 Minimum 

Commercial Electrical Re-Inspections $150.00/ Inspection 

Commercial Service ( New or Update) $150.00 First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Sub-Panel $50.00 First 100 Amps,  
$10.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Generator $150.00 (included gas piping) 

Commercial Low Voltage $1.00/ Device, $100.00 Minimum 

Commercial Exterior Light Fixture Replacement $100.00 per site 

Residential Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees 
not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector.  
Commercial Electrical Permit - for minor installations with 
fees not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector. 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,   
$60.00 minimum. 

 
$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,  

$150.00 minimum. 

Erosion control fees:  

            New One and Two Family Buildings $125.00 / lot 

            One and Two Family Additions and Accessory 
            Structures 

$50.00 

            Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial  
            and Institutional 

 $175.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 sq. 
ft. disturbed lot area up to $2,000.00 max. 

            Other $40.00 

Zoning  

Zoning Permit $60.00 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) $60.00 

Zoning Verification Letter $60.00 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) $60.00 minimum or $0.35/ sq ft of sign 
area 

Early Start Permit to start construction $125.00 (1-2 family) 



 8 

$250.00 (all others) 

Fuel Tanks $75.00 administrative fee/ tank for 
installation or removal 

Wrecking or Razing- Building Inspector may waive the fee if 
the structure is condemned 

$100.00 ( One or two family residences 
and accessory Structure over 250 sq ft) 

Commercial/ Industrial Razing $350.00 

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $250.00 plus $0.03/ sq ft 

Special Inspections and Reports $150.00/ inspection report 

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) $400.00 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) $400.00 

Certified Survey Map (CSM) For each new Residential Lot Created: 
$400.00 

For each new Commercial Lot Created: 
$200.00 

Plat Renewal $150.00 

Conditional Use (per Section 98-905) $400.00 
$100.00 

Site Plan (per Section 98-908) $400.00 

Variance (per Section 98-910) $400.00 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) $150.00 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) $400.00 

PD Zoning Map Amendment (Includes 1 PIP Review) $750.00 

PIP Review $400.00 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual recording 
fee 

$10.00 

Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit before work on a 
building has been started, except in emergency cases, the total 
fee shall be triple the total fees charged. 

 

NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage defined 
as follows: 

• The exterior dimensions, including attached 
garage and each floor level 

 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be included 
with the exception of heating, air conditioning, electrical or 
plumbing work. 

 

NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next full 
dollar amount. 

 

NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be assessed at 
the time of application for renewal of the permit. 

 

* Base fee may be modified by Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees of the Zoning Code 

 

CEMETERY FEES 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Full Burial) $675.00 



 9 

Opening Grave - Saturdays (Full Burial) $800.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Cremation) $450.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays (Cremation) $525.00 
Two cremations buried in same grave at one time $100.00 extra charge 
Opening Grave – Weekdays - Baby Under 1 Year   $200.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays - Baby Under 1 Year  $300.00 
Grave (50% Perpetual Care) $650.00 
Grave – Single Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $400.00 
Grave – Double Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $500.00 
Columbarium Niche (includes opening & inurnment)  
($200 Perpetual Care) 

 $1,200.00 
$1,000.00 bottom row 

2nd Inurnment if Niche allows for two $150.00 additional 
Niche Door Inscriptions $240.00 
Frost Charges (November 1 to March 15) $75.00 
Stake Out Fee for Foundations $50.00 
Foundation Charges $0.40 per square inch 
Use of Cemetery for Functions 20% of Gross Receipts 

POLICE DEPARTMENT FEES 
FINGERPRINTING  
          City Residents $15.00 
          Individuals employed in business in city limits  
          or working for city licensed business 

 
$15.00 

          Non-Residents $60.00 

PUBLIC WORKS FEES 
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FEE  
          Curb Cut/Driveway Approach Fee  
          Right-of-Way Excavation Fee $25.00 
          Storm Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
          Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
Special brush, limb and refuse pick-up $25.00 
Dumpster Delivery $24.00 per 15 minutes 
Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 per dumpster 
 $50.00 plus additional landfill fees 

 
 
 
 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES 

Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum 
and fractions 

thereafter 
on hourly rates 
unless stated 

otherwise 
Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief $26.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $26.00/hr. 



 10 

Engine/Squad $550.00/hr. 
Truck (aerial apparatus) $875.00/hr. 
Brush Truck $300.00/hr. 
Air Boat $300.00/hr. 
Technical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $270.00/hr. 
Paramedic Intercept Fee (Option a OR b)  

a.  Flat Rate Billed to Requesting Municipality $400.00 
b.  Shared Revenue from Requesting Municipality 50% Monies 

Received 
EMS First Responder and Transport Fees   

Residents Fee $150.00 per call 
Non-Resident Fee $200.00 per call 

Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule   
Advanced Life Support Base Rate $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (ALS2) $1010.47 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept ALS2) $1010.47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $700.00 
Mileage Charge $20.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee   

Defibrillation $100.00 
EKG Monitoring $150.00 
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 
I/O Needle & Associated Supplies $200.00 
Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CPAP Disposable $150.00 
Epi 1:1,000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 
Glucagon $211.00 
Narcan $48.00 
ASA $32.00 
Dextrose 25gms/50cc $32.00 
Glucose $10.50 
CO2 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 



 11 

Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
Class A, B, or AB Firefighting Foam $30.00/gallon 
BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 

Paramedic Medications  
Adenocard $31.00 
Amiodorone $125.00 
Atropine $37.00 
Calcium Chloride $43.00 
Dextrose 5% $32.00 
Diltiazem $9.00 
Diphenhydramine $5.00 
Epi 1:10,000 $16.00 
Etomidate $94.00 
Heparin $32.00 
Ketamine $54.00 
Lidocaine $36.00 
Magnesium Sulfate $7.00 
Methylprednisolone $101.00 
Metoprolol $9.00 
Midazolam $68.00 
Norepinephrine $22.00 
Ondansteron $28.00 
Sodium Bicarbinate $37.00 
Sublimaze $5.00 
Succinylcholine $41.00 
Clopidogral $19.00 
Dopamine $97.00 
Hydromorphone $10.00 
Hydroxycobalamin $1270.00 
Metoclopromide $5.00 
Morphine Sulfate $56.00 
Trananexamic Acid $96.00 

Fees Relating To Permits Required  

           Fire pit burn permit 
$15.00 each fire or 

$50.00 yr 
           Fireworks permit $50.00 
           Burning permits $50.00 
           Key box processing fee $10.00 
           Operational Permit $75.00 
Fees Relating To Fire Protection Systems  
Basic system Review  
Fee is charged for systems without hydraulic calcs 

                    $250 

Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/or Fire Suppression system plan 
review with one set of hydraulic calculations.  (Fee is charged for 
each separate floor and /or area of building per system and 
review.) 

$300.00 



 12 

Verifications of  Additional Hydraulic Calcs 
(fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic calculations 
required by the AHJ) 

$175.00 

Additional review of same system.  (Fee applies to all re-
submittals.) 

       $300 

 Site inspection during installation 
2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed prior to 
inspection.  Inspections are required for all systems. 

$75.00/hr. 

Modifications to existing systems  
   Min. fee per system without hydraulic calcs $75.00 
   Fee per sprinkler up to 15 sprinklers w/o calcs $20.00 ea. 
   Fee per sprinkler up to 15 with calcs $200.00 
   Fire Pumps per review $300.00 
Fire prevention inspection fee schedule:  
Residential Building Type:  

   4 to 36 units 
 $10 per unit per 

year 
   37 to 60 units  $400 per year 
   61 to 99 units  $450 per year 
   100 units and above  $500 per year 
Commercial:  
   Under 1,000 square feet  $50 
   1,000 to 4,999 square feet  $100 
   5,000 to 24,999 square feet  $150 
   25,000 to 99,000 square feet  $200 
   100,000 to 174,999 square feet  $400 
   175,000 to 249,999 square feet  $700 
Industrial:  
   Under 5,000 square feet  $100 
   5,000 to 24,999 square feet  $200 
   25,000 to 99,000 square feet  $300 
   100,000 to 174,999 square feet  $500 
   175,000 to 349,999 square feet  $800 
Additional conditions: 
(a) The fee for hotels and motels shall be the same as for 
residential property, except that the fee shall be calculated on a 
per room basis. 
(b) Square footage refers to the total floor area of any building or 
structure. 
(c) Inspection fees shall be charged to the property owner. Any 
fees unpaid by November 1 of each year shall be entered upon the 
tax roll as a special charge against the property and all 
proceedings in relation to the collection, return, and sale of the 
property for delinquent real estate taxes, shall apply to the 
inspection fee. 

 

Sprinkler system underground mains  
   0-200 feet $75.00 
   201-999 feet $125.00 
   1000 or more                 $300 

https://www.ecode360.com/14136054#14136054
https://www.ecode360.com/14136055#14136055
https://www.ecode360.com/14136056#14136056


 13 

Fire hose standpipe connections $15.00 each 
Other fire protection systems (hood, wet & dry chem.)                    $300 
Fire alarm systems per control panel $250.00 
Fire Alarm system manual pull stations, initiating devices; this 
includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, photoelectric detectors, 
water flow devices and all monitoring devices per review. 

$50.00 up to 3 
$10 each additional 

Witness of all required tests – 2 hour minimum           $150/hr. 
Inspection during installation $75.00/hr. 
Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for occupancies or 
permits 

$75.00/hr. 
1 Hour Minimum 

 
Adopted this 22nd  day of June, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Charlene Klein, Mayor                                     Date 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 
       
 

































 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by John Sherman Lindsey W3741 
Fir Ct., Lake Geneva for a request to allow Outdoor Display land use located at 529 W. Main St. in the General 
Business (GB) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZOP00301. 
 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved June 15, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R46 Date: June 22, 2020 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, John Sherman Lindsey W3741 
Fir Ct., Lake Geneva for a request to allow Outdoor Display land use located at 529 W. Main St. in the 
General Business (GB) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZOP00301. 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on May 28, 2020. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to John Sherman Lindsey W3741 Fir Ct., Lake Geneva for 
a request to allow Outdoor Display land use located at 529 W. Main St. in the General Business (GB) 
zoning district, 

Tax Key No. ZOP00301 
 

Plan Commission recommendation is to review the Outdoor Display one (1) year from the issuance of the 
Conditional Use for compliance to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff 
recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 22th day of June 2020. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 

 
  
Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
Attest: 
 

  _____________________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                           Date 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the consideration Outdoor Display land use. With this request the applicant would like to allow 

outdoor display of rental classic cars and scooters. 

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

John Sherman Lindsey 

d.b.a Wisconsin Street LLC. 

W3741 Fir Ct. 

Lake Geneva 

Agenda Item: 10 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

Outdoor Display 

529 W. Main St. 

Central Business (CB) 

Tax Key No. ZOP00301 

 



b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Pete & Holly Krug 417 S. 
Columbia St., Naperville IL 60540 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 
1 zoning land use for the property located at 870 Maytag Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning 
district. Tax Key No. ZCE00011. 
 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved June 15, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R47 Date: June  22, 2020 
 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Pete & Holly Krug 417 S. 
Columbia St., Naperville IL 60540 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate 
Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 870 Maytag Dr. located in the Estate 
Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZCE00011. 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on June 15, 2020. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Pete & Holly Krug 417 S. Columbia St., Naperville IL 
60540 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use 
for the property located at 870 Maytag Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district.  

Tax Key No. ZCE00011 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 22th day of June, 
2020. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
Attest: 
 

  ____________________________________________________________ 
   Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                           Date 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the construction of a new single family residence located in the Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning 

district utilizing the Single-Family Residential – 4 (SR-4) zoning. 

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Pete & Holly Krug 

417 S. Columbia St. 

Naperville, IL 60540 

Agenda Item: 7 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

New Single Family Residence 

870 Maytag Rd. Estate Residential (ER-1) 

Tax Key No. ZCE00011 

 



and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























































 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Leigh Ann Myers 420 S. Lake 
Shore Dr. Lake Geneva for a request to Outdoor Commercial Entertainment for the property located at 870 W. 
Main St. in the Central Business (CB) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZOP00337. 
 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved June 15, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R48 Date: June  22, 2020 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Leigh Ann Myers 420 S. Lake 
Shore Dr. Lake Geneva for a request to Outdoor Commercial Entertainment for the property located at 
870 W. Main St. in the Central Business (CB) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZOP00337. 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on June 15, 2020. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Leigh Ann Myers 420 S. Lake Shore Dr. Lake Geneva 
for a request to Outdoor Commercial Entertainment for the property located at 870 W. Main St. in the 
Central Business (CB) zoning district.  

Tax Key No. ZOP00337 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 22th day of June, 
2020. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
  Lana Kropf, City Clerk                    Date 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the consideration of Outdoor Commercial Entertainment land use on the site for the outdoor 

patio service of drinks.  

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Leigh Ann Myers 

d.b.a The Candle Mercantile LLC. 

420 S. Lake Shore Dr. 

Lake Geneva 

Agenda Item: 9 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

Outdoor Commercial Entertainment 

870 W. Main St. 

Central Business (CB) 

Tax Key No. ZOP00337 

 



and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Brian Nelson 21605 N Tiffany 
Ct., Kildeer IL 60047 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning 
land use for the property located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning 
district. Tax Key No. ZLM00039. 
  
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved June 15, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R49 Date: June  22, 2020 
 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Brian Nelson 21605 N Tiffany 
Ct., Kildeer IL 60047 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 
zoning land use for the property located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-
1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZLM00039. 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on June 15, 2020. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Brian Nelson 21605 N Tiffany Ct., Kildeer IL 60047 for 
a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use for the 
property located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district.  

Tax Key No. ZLM00039 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 22th day of June, 
2020. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _____________________________________________________________ 
 Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                           Date 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the construction of a new 2
nd

 floor addition to the existing single family residence located in the 

Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district utilizing the Single-Family Residential – 4 (SR-4) 

zoning. 

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

Brian Nelson 

21605 N Tiffany Ct. 

Kildeer, IL 60047 

Agenda Item: 8 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

New 2
nd

 Floor Addition to the Existing 

Single Family Residence 

1640 Lake Shore Dr. 

Estate Residential (ER-1) 

Tax Key No. ZLM00039 

 



b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






































	0-June 22, 2020 Council Agenda
	City of Lake Geneva regular common council
	Monday, June 22, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	05aa-Resolution 20-R40-1640 Lake Shore Dr Pier
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	05ab-1640 Lake Shore Drive CUP
	1640 Lake Shore Pier CUP.pdf
	1640 Lake Shore Drive CUP - Small
	1. Nelson, Brian - Conditional use permit
	2. Nelson DNR Application
	3. Nelson, Brian - drawing 3-27-20
	4. Nelson - Project Narrative
	5. Nelson, DNR Acknow ltr 2-10-20
	6. Nelson site map
	7. Nelson survey
	8. Nelson, Brian - tax bill
	9. Nelson Brian - Surface Water Data
	10. Nelson, Brian - neighbors
	11. Nelson Corps of Eng ack ltr 2-10-20
	12. Nelson Brian DNR pymt receipt 2-6-20
	13. Nelson pic of exist pier


	05ac-Nelson, Brian - DNR Permit 5-11-20
	08-June 8, 2020 Council Minutes
	UCity of Lake Geneva regular common council Minutes
	UMonday, June 8, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	09a-Healing Muscle Therapies- Massage Establishment License
	09b-Lake Geneva Massage Therapy- Massage Est License
	09c-Senior Cab Taxi Cab Co License
	11-Ordinance 20-05-change 46-4 Unnecessary noise
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12-Ordinance 20-06-change 14-31-14-33 Building code
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13-Resolution 20-R51-for Ad Hoc Committee for Riviera Renovations
	14-Original Class B Beer & Class C Wine- RL KL Company, Inc
	15a-Northsider's- Chief Did Not Approve
	15b-Northsider's Notice of Non-Renewal
	15c-Northsiders contacts
	15d-Northsider's Building Inspector Calls and Permits
	16-Resolution 20-R43- Ratifying the Emergency Proclamation- Signed
	17aa-Resolution 20-R44- Renewal of Liquor Licenses
	17ab-Resolution 20-R45- Renewal of Liquor Licenses
	17b-Asphalt Contractors 90629. Main St patch 2020
	17c-Final Payment to Total Parking Solutions
	17d-Resolution 20-R50-Fee Schedule- Short Term Rental Permit Fee
	Schedule of Fees

	17e-ATC Donation
	17f-ETF Insurance
	17ga-Regular Bills- FLR Approved June 16, 2020
	17gb-Prepaid Bills- FLR Approved June 16, 2020
	18aa-Resolution 20-R46-529 W. Main St CUP with conditions
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	18ab-529 W Main Street CUP
	529 W. Main St. CUP.pdf
	529 W Main Street CUP
	doc04052120200528110412.pdf
	doc04052220200528110424


	18ba-Resolution 20-R47-870 Maytag CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	18bb-870 Maytag Road CUP
	870 Maytag CUP new house.pdf
	870 Maytag Road Engineering Review
	870 Maytag Road CUP
	870 Maytag Road Engineering Review.pdf
	870 Maytag Road Application
	870 Maytag Road Dwgs


	18ca-Resolution 20-R48-870 W. Main St. CUP Outdoor Commercial Entertainment
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	18cb-870 W Main Street CUP
	870 W. Main St. CUP.pdf
	870 W Main Street CUP

	18da-Resolution 20-R49-1640 Lake Shore CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	18db-1640 Lake Shore Drive CUP
	1640 Lake Shore Dr. CUP.pdf
	1640 Lake Shore Drive CUP
	1640 Lake Shore Drive.pdf
	1640 Lake Shore Drive Dwgs





